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August 21, 2019

Via Hand Delivery

Josh Martin, Director

Planning, Zoning and Building Department
Town of Palm Beach

360 South County Road

Palm Beach, FL. 33480

Re:  Administrative Appeal of Determination and Decision by the Director
of Zoning that the Proposed “Guest House and Pavilion for the Main House at
1480 North Ocean Boulevard” located at 1485 Via Manana is a Stand Alone
Residence that Does Not Require a Unity of Title

Dear Mr. Martin:

Our office represents Julie Araskog, the owner of that real property located at 1490 Via
Manana. Pursuant to Section 134-141 et. seq., of the Town Code, this letter will serve as Ms.
Araskog’s Administrative Appeal of that decision and determination (“Determination”)! by the
Zoning Administrator, Paul Castro, that Application No. B-027-2919 (“Application”)? seeking to
construct a “guest house and pavilion” (“Guest House™) at 1485 Via Manana (“Property”) “for the
main house at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard” (“Main House”) is a stand alone residence that does
not require a unity of title.

As an immediate neighbor of the Property in the cul-de-sac of Via Manana,® whose views
and property interests will be adversely affected by the proposed Guest House, Ms. Araskog is an
aggrieved person under Section 134-143 entitled to file this Appeal. * As detailed below, as a matter
of law under the Town Code, the proposed Guest House cannot be constructed in the R-B Low
Density Residential District without a Unity of Title.

Intent to Build a Guest House

Mr. Castro’s Determination that “a unity of title agreement was not required” for the
Application is based entirely upon the misplaced assumption that “the proposed house is designed

! See, Exhibit “A.”

2 See, Exhibit “B.”

 Ms. Araskog is the owner of Lot 1 of the cul-de-sac. See, Plat of Via Manana attached as Exhibit “C.” The Via
Manana cul-de-sac is also the subject of a Declaration of Covenants, Restrictions and Conditions, which are attached
hereto as Exhibit “D.”

* A copy of Ms. Araskog’s letter detailing her objections to the Guest House is attached hereto as Exhibit “E.”
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to stand on its own.”® The language of the Application, the submittals by the Applicant, the e-
mails sent to ARCOM Members, and the sworn testimony by the architect of record, however, all
flatly refute Mr. Castro’s assumption. Instead, they demonstrate that the proposed Guest House
was never designed or intended “to stand on its own” as a single family home.®

Application and Notice Seek Construction of a Guest House

On its face, the Application clearly indicates the desire of the Applicant to demolish the
existing residence and construct a “[n]ew two-story residence which will serve as a guest house
and pavilion for the main house at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard.” The building color in the
Application is even identified as “white to match main house.” This same exact description is
used in the “Architectural Review Commission Project Notice” (“ARCOM Notice”)” sent to those
owners (including Ms. Araskog) of property within 250 feet of the proposed Guest House.

As such, the Application and ARCOM Notice clearly identify the construction of a “guest
house and pavilion” which are admittedly designed to be subservient to and match the “main
house.” A house designed to “stand on its own” clearly does not refer and rely upon a “main
house” for its existence. Therefore, Mr. Castro’s assumption was in error and his Determination
should be reversed.

E-mails to ARCOM Reflect Intent to Build a Guest House

As with the Application and ARCOM Notice, those e-mails sent by the Applicant to
individual ARCOM members® further support the inescapable conclusion that the intent of the
Applicant was to build a Guest House not a stand alone single family home. In introducing his
new project, the e-mails from Mr. Kahan to ARCOM members included the following summary:

1485 Via Manana — A Guest House for 1480 North Ocean Blvd:

The subject property fronts on the Via Manana cul-de-sac and backs up to the
existing modern style home at 1480 North Ocean Blvd. which is owned by Jason
and Josephine Kalisman. They purchased the subject property with the intention
of creating a garden/pool pavilion for their existing house, with two small
bedrooms for limited guest use. Our new project aims to be an interpretation of
their existing modern house, functioning almost completely as a large
indoor/outdoor space when in use and extending their garden and pool area to

5 All emphasis herein has been added, unless otherwise noted.

6 As detailed further below, single-family homes are the only permitted residential use in the R-B Low Density
Residential District in which the Property is located. See, Code Section 134-997. Guest houses are not a permitted,
use, an accessory use, or even a special exception use, but may only be constructed in the size proposed by the
Applicant as an accessory structure to a main house with a unity of title. See, 134-891 (b)(Table) indicating that a 2
story structure may rise to up to “25 feet overall, provided a unity of title deed restriction is furnished.”

7 See, Exhibit “F.” Nowhere in the Notice is there any mention of constructing a stand alone single family dwelling.
Therefore, any attempt to veer from the specific Guest House language within ARCOM Notice at this late date by the
Applicant to suddenly claim it is seeking a stand alone home, would clearly require a new notice to the neighboring
property owners, or risk the filing of a successful Petition for Writ of Certiorari.

8 See, Composite Exhibit “G.”
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the west. ... The landscaping palette was intended to be similarly simple and
minimal, picking up on their existing palette and completing the gesture of their
garden around the curve into the cul-de-sac.

Again, admittedly, from the date of the very purchase of the Property, the intent of the
Applicant was to create a garden/pool pavilion/guest house “for their existing house” which “aims
to be an interpretation of the existing modern house,” and ties into the existing landscaping and
garden. This is the exact antithesis of constructing a single family home which will “stand on its
own.” As such, Mr. Castro’s assumption was incorrect and his Determination should be reversed.

ARCOM Presentation and Testimony Demonstrates
Intention to Build Guest House

Consistent with its Application, the Applicant’s presentation at the July 24, 2019 ARCOM
meeting’ was once again focused on the construction of a Guest House which would “interface”
with the Applicants’ Main House.”!? Testifying under oath, Mr. Kahan indicated that:

e The Applicant “purchased this with the intention of building a guest house something
that would interface with their pool and their garden, allow for potential guests, the use
of their children and to be a continuation of the architectural statement that their current
modern house makes...” (Trans., P. 23, Lns. 11-15).

e “Obviously, the other very important function of the building is to interface with the main
house.”"! (Trans., P. 25, Lns. 18-19)

¢  “The building essentially functions ...as this guest house.” (Trans., P. 26, Lns. 12-13).

e “There are two small guest rooms that anchor the North end.” (Trans., P. 26. Ln. 24).

o “The existing house that they live in is, essentially, white on white and it’s something that
we wanted to mimic in the style...” (Trans., P. 27, Lns. 20-21).

e “Looking at it from this side, you can see the way that the building interfaces with the
main house.” (Trans., P. 28, Lns. 4-5).

e “... once all the doors are pocketed away it, essentially, becomes a garden pavilion that
interfaces with their existing garden.” (Trans., P. 28, Lns. 11-12).

e “The idea is that the stucco will be the same, the aluminum railings that we’re showing
would be the same” and the windows would be the same. (Trans., P. 35, Lns. 21-25, P.
36,Ln. 1).

Similarly, the plans presented to ARCOM reflect the inclusion of:

e A huge kitchen with a large island;
e Two small “guest rooms” of approximately 12 feet by 13 feet in size;

? A copy of the transcript from the July 24, 2019 ARCOM Meeting is attached hereto as Exhibit “H.”

191n fact, the opening page of its presentation of the new residence was entitled “New Guest House at the Kalisman
Residence.” See, Exhibit “1.” While the Applicant may have since renamed its presentation, the intent to create a Guest
House as presented under oath was clear. As such, any future testimony by the architect to the contrary would set up
a dangerous conflict between two testimonies, both under oath.

! Notably, the term “main house” is utilized 15 times in the ARCOM meeting, while the term “guest” is used 10 times
(8 references to “guest house,” 2 references to guest and 1 reference to guest rooms), the term “interface(s)” is used
15 times to refer to the interaction and similarity between the Guest House and Main House.
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Two small bathrooms in the bedrooms and one small powder room;

No master bedroom or an en suite bathroom connected thereto;

Two separate dining areas (one inside and one on the loggia) with seating for 12 each;
A large lounge and open area with a fireplace;'?

The tying in of a perimeter hedge around the property but the complete lack of landscape screening

between the property lines of the Guest House and Main House; and
A sidewalk connecting the Guest House and the Main House.!?

Based on the presentation and renderings, many of the ARCOM members clearly treated
the Application as one for a Guest House which would mirror and act as an extension of the Main
House (with a unity of title), but could not withstand scrutiny as stand alone single family dwelling

unit. For example:

Ms. Shiverick: I think it’s a fantastically successful integration ... with the main
house ... it looks like really fun place ... I would ask are the materials of the
exteriors of this new addition the same? Is it the same stucco? Is it the same color?
Is everything the same?'* (Trans., P. 35, Lns. 14-20).

Ms. Shiverick: I see this as a presentation of a family wanting to have a
beautiful, functioning entertainment area ... So from my point of view, this to me,
looks like a really nice, well-designed, well-integrated compound... (Trans., P. 48, Lns.
23-24,P. 49, Lns. 5-6).

Mr. Garrison: I assumed when I saw this plan and the way the landscape plan
was, that this was all one property. So to go back to what we’ve done in the past,
if these are two separate properties, then something on the property line between
these two houses has to occur ... (Trans., P. 33, Lns. 9-14).

Mr. Garrison: ... I thought it was a unity of title. When I thought it came up --
because all of your presentation is this is an extension, if you will, of the - - it’s a
guest house for the main house, it’s an extension of their property, it’s their
recreation center, and all of that, and yet, if it’s a single family house it doesn’t
work... (Trans., P. 46, Lns. 2-8).

Mrs. Grace: So I know we looked at both plans yesterday and I told you I really
think that the house is very attractive from the interior courtyard perspective.
And you said that it’s very important to interface with the main house, and I do
think it interfaces very well with the main house. 1 guess I have a question about

12 Page A-100 presentation attached hereto as Exhibit “I” clearly show these features of the Guest House.

13 Perhaps nowhere is the connection between the Guest House and Main House clearer than in the rendering views
on Pages R-8 (showing the identical style, construction and finishes between the Guest House and Main House), R-9
(showing a continuous perimeter hedge and lack of landscaping between the lots typical of a compound not a single
family home), and R-10 (showing the open pavilion concept with seating for 20+ guests and the sidewalk connection

to the Main House). Copies of just these views are attached hereto as Composite Exhibit “J.”

!4 Mr. Kahan went on to confirm with Ms. Shiverick that the stucco, the color, the aluminum railings and even the

windows of the Guest House would all be the same as the Main House.
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the -- but my problem is with how it looks from the front from the cul-de-sac. It’s
described as a new guesthouse for the residence. So is that a - - do you have unity
of title between the two lots? (Trans., P. 29, Lns. 4-12).

Vice Chairman Small: Thank you, Ms. Grace. The issue that I have is one that’s
already been articulated by most of the Commissioners and that is when I look at
this am I looking at this as something, quoting you, [To Daniel] interfaces with
the existing house immediately to the east or am I looking at this as a stand alone
house that someday may be sold off as a separate stand alone dwelling? If I am
looking at it that way, then I am looking at the western facade in a way that would
not be acceptable, at least to me architecturally and I would have greater problems
with that. (Trans, P. 38, Lns. 20-24, P. 39, Lns. 1-5).

In responding to questions of whether the Guest House had a unity of title with the Main
House Mr. Kahan admitted that it did not, but then attempted to pivot and claim that “I suppose
that it could be equally described as a new two bedroom house on that lot” (Trans., P. 29, Lns. 13-
14) and “I suppose you could change the nomenclature on the first page not to reference it as a
guest house.” (Trans., P. 30, Lns. 7-9). By then it was clear to the ARCOM members that the
Applicant wanted the best of both worlds by having a structure which would essentially act as “a
continuation of the architectural statement that their current modern house makes” by
mirroring the existing Main House in style, materials and landscaping, as well as operating as a
Guest House, without the restrictions of a unity of title. As a result, the Application was deferred.

At this point, however, regardless of any change in nomenclature, the Guest House, or even
a house designed to look differently but clearly function as a guest house, of the size, dimensions
and number of floors proposed is not permitted in the R-B Low Density Residential District
without a unity of title. As such, Mr. Castro’s Determination must be reversed.

Guest House Not Permitted in R-B Low Density Residential
District Without a Unity of Title

Under Section 134-886 of the Town Code “[t]he purpose of the R-B Low Density
Residential District is o provide for low density single family residential use, as that term is
defined in section 134-2.” Section 134-2 of the Code provides that, “Dwelling, single-family
means a detached building designed"® and used exclusively for residential purposes for one
Samily.” “Family means an individual, or two or more persons related ... or a group of no more
than three persons who need not be related by blood or marriage, living together as a single
housekeeping unit in a dwelling.”

By their prior admissions, the Guest House was never designed to be used exclusively for
residential purposes for one family but was designed to be for guests. Similarly, there is no
evidence whatsoever that the Applicants and their family intend to live “together as a single

13 Designed is defined by the Miriam Webster dictionary as to “create, fashion, execute, or construct according to
plan.” Clearly, the Guest House was not designed to be used exclusively for one family.
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housekeeping unit’ in the proposed Guest House when they are already identified as living
together in the Main House. As such, the proposed Guest House cannot exist in the R-B District.

Even if the above restrictions could be overlooked (which they cannot) guest houses are
not a permitted, use, accessory use, or special exception use in the R-B Low Density Residential
District, but may only be constructed as an accessory structure to a main house.'® To create a 2
story 3,500 foot Guest House as proposed by the Applicant, however, it would require: a) a lot size
with at least 20,000 square feet which is vastly larger the 10,968 s.f. lot at 1485 Via Manana; b) a
“unity of title deed restriction is furnished prohibiting any division of the lot which would leave
less than 20,000 square feet” and c) the removal of the kitchen in the proposed Guest House. See,
Town Code, Section 134-891(b)(1) (Table)(as to the requirement of a unity of title); and 134-
891(b)(5)(as to the restriction that “no kitchen or cooking facilities shall be constructed or used”
in an accessory structure); see also, Section 34-891(b)(“Accessory structures without kitchen
Jacilities may be erected in accordance with the following requirements).

Furthermore, outside of the above fatal flaws, any proposed single family dwelling which
would front on Via Manana would necessarily need to be architecturally distinct in order to not be
excessively similar or excessively dissimilar to the other houses in the Via Manana cul-de-sac.!’

As a result, given that the proposed Guest House is by definition not a separate an
independent single family dwelling, the only way it could exist in the R-B Low Density Residential
District would be via a unity of title with the Main House and the removal of its kitchen. This
conclusion is not held just by Ms. Araskog'$, but also by Jeffery Smith and Eugene Pandula, two
well respected architects who have served the Town for years on both ARCOM and the Landmarks
Preservation Commission.!® Therefore, Mr. Castro’s Determination that a unity of title was not
needed for the Guest House must be reversed.

i}
Very tralyy

N KIS
John R. Eubanks, Jr/

IS, \

cc:  Julie Araskog /
Paul Castro, Zoning Administrator
John Lindgren, Planning Manager
Jeffery W. Smith
Eugene Pandula
Kelley Churney, Administrative Assistant
Town Clerk, Town of Palm Beach

16 This distinction was clearly recognized by another resident of Via Manana, David Leavitt, who indicated in an e-
mail to Ms. Araskog that “An accessory structure has been proposed for 1485 Via Manana. For this reason, we believe
there should be unity of title for the two Kalisman properties before the new construction begins.” See, Exhibit “K.”
17 See, e.g., those pictures of the existing homes in the cul-de-sac demonstrating their diversity entered into the record
by Ms. Araskog at the July 24, 2019 ARCOM Meeting attached as Composite Exhibit “L.”

'8 Ms. Araskog’s Affidavit is in opposition to Mr. Castro’s Determination is attached hereto as Exhibit “M.”

19 Mr. Smith and Mr. Pandula’s affidavits in opposition to Mr. Castro’s Determination are attached hereto as
Exhibits “N” and “O” respectively.



From: Paul Castro
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Joshua Martin <jmartin@TownOfPalmBeach.com>
Cc: Wayne Bergman <wbergman@TownOfPalmBeach.com>; Kelly Churney <KChurney@TownofPalmBeach.com>
Subject: FW: PLEASE CALL JULIE IN THE AM

Josh,

Good morning. | did talk to Julie a few minutes ago and answered her questions regarding the front door on the west
elevation of the proposed house. | advised her that the front sliding door and lack of windows on the west elevation
were under the oversight of ARCOM and were not zoning code issues. | also advised her that a unity of title agreement
was not required as the proposed house is designed to stand on its own. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kindest regards,

Paul Castro, AICP

Zoning Manager

360 South County Road
Palm Beach, FL 33480
561-227-6406

www.pcastro@townofpalmbeach.com



TOWN OF PALM BEACH
Planning, Zoning & Building Department
360 S. County Rd.

Palm Beach, FL 33480

APPLICATION FOR PROJECT REVIEW BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMISSION

Application Number: _B-027-2919 Date: 03/11/2019
Application Type:
X | Maijor Combination*
Minor Minor with notice

*If Town Council review required, include Zoning Application Number:

. PROIECT ADDRESS: 1485 Via Manana B

Il DESCRIPTION OF THE REQUEST: The exact wording in this section will appear on the ARCOM Agenda.
Please include a comprehensive summarized description of the proposed project.
Demolition of existing residence.

New two-story residence, which will serve as a guest house and pavilion for the main house at

1480 North Ocean Boulevard. Final landscape and hardscape.

Number of Stories: 2 Roof Material (type): _ﬂat/ green roof
Const. Type: CBS: X Frame: __Colors: Building: White -to  poof.  N/A
match main house
Trim: X Shutters: X *this information to be included on the cover sheet of the ARCOM plans
. DESIGNPROFESSIONAL(S):
X | Architect Design Consultant
Landscape Architect Engineer
Other:___ _ Check if you are an ARCOM member and this project will result
) in a voting conflict for you.
Daniel Kahan/
Name of Professional: Smith and Moore Architects License #: _AR94757
Phone number: _ (561) 835-1888 Email address: dan@smithmoorearchitects.com

IV.  OWNER/AGENT INFORMATION:

Property Owner's Name: Jason and Josephine Kalisman

Owner's Address [if different from Subject Address): 1480 North Ocean Boulevard

Palm Beach, FL 33480 Phone number:

. Al
Signature (owner or owner's legaily authorized agent*): 71 o 7( R
*if signed by a legally authorized agent, must be accompanied by ¢ PowerW ar statement trom the property owner authornzing the
signer to sign on the owner's behalf.

- - -
(printed name and fite) 2" Coa)  TAUBMmAY \KALTSMmAn, OWNVER
Rev 08/2017
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AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 16 PAGE 8 PUBLIC RECORDS,

LYING IN SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST,
TOWN OF PALM BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY; FLORIDA
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| COVENANTS, RESTRICTYONS AND conoxﬂgws N

0 L . %+ FOR] T *
‘g VIA MANDNA . L,
.._;_! . . i L . " '.-, . ' - '_. '

PR PRILIP 5. STEEL; as Trustde, {hereinaftér called‘"ueveIOPer“

[+ + ’

.o or “Deq%_ ant"), the owmex of the geal property sub)ect to this Declara-

. tion, hereby declarea the property knowﬁ hy' offzcial plat desmgnatxon as
,thIA MAHANA , 8 subdlvxslon in the Town of Palm Beach, County of Palm Beach,
:5}State of Florida. pursuant to 4 plat £iled for record on May 20, 1984, f

1984, and xecorded in Plat Book 48at Pages 77 and 78 Publ;c Recordﬂ Off'

-2

o~

EiPalm Deach County, Flor:da (herelnafter refexred to as “Subdivnsion“).

Cme it . v sr:cm:on I

lE - L N ‘4 ) -' o, R * \
4 .. R -‘ . B .. . P“RPOSB . . y ’ K =

The purpose of thxs Declaration is to enhance and protect the
value, attractiveness and desirabxlity of the 1ots or other &racts con—

.

,stitptlng,pha supdiv;g{og.
"-L/S".éa' _ . szcm:on:; c e )
‘ ‘ {A) "Association" shau mean and refer to VIA NANAHA PROPERTY *
OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., & Florlda Corporatlon, nct for profit, its
successors and a351gn3. .

) {b} “Common Area“ shall mean all réal property owned by the
faggo;iatiﬁh for the common uso and en)oyment.of the ‘owners, The common -
area to be owned py.the assoclat%an at thc.biﬁ; of éonveyance of the :

- #lrst 1ot is described on the aforesgid Plat’ as "Tract A, 'VIA~MBHAN$,
and is athexwise identified upon the Plat as VIA MANANAT WAY,
' " {C) ‘""peclarant" shali mean, PHILIP S STEERI, As Txustee, or
his. successofs. .
: . ; {p) "LotY shall mean ény plot of land shown on the recorded
. subdivision map.referred to above with the exception of tﬁe COmTMON axea.
{B) "Haxntenance" shall mean the exe:cise of reasonable caré

to keep the zoad (VIA MANANA WAY) in a condition comparahle to its

-B¥283 Pib8B

orxiginal condition. Mazntenance of landscaping shall further mean the

exeréise af a healthy, weedfree enviroﬁmgnt for optimum-plant gpowth,,
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. . (F) "HETnber" shall mean every person ‘or entity WhO holds
membership 1n,the assoclation._f N . S L

o

(G)' "Hortgage" shall mean & conventicnal mortgage or a’
desd'of trust, ’ )
et (H)""Mortgagee" shall mean a holder of a convcnt;onal .

Co }
) .,mortgage or.a beneflciary under or holder of a deed of trust,

(x} "Owner" shall mean the record owner, whether one or )
 more persons or entlties, oE a fee s:mnle title ko any lot whlch is a ”:.
parL of. thq subdivi51nn, and shall ‘inelude contract sellers, ‘put shall
not ' 1nc1ude those holding gitle’ merely as- sacuxity far perfcrmance of ‘an
obllgation. ' ! -l e N . . . ] i
{&[' "Subdivislon' shall maan the. auhdlvided real pxopeééy Lo
hereinbafo:e deseribed and such addltlons.thereto as may be brought thhzn .
the jurisdlctlon of the a53001at10n as herelnafter provxdeé.

{K} "Builder“ shall mean a, lxcaﬂsed home bullding contractor.

. -

SBMBERSHII‘ IN ASSOCIJ\‘I‘I(JN VOTING HIGRTS

) Every, owner of a lot shall be a member of the. associatlon-
membership ahall be appurtenant té &nd may not be separated fxom owner-
shxp of & lok. © S . ) . o
Hembers. shall be entirled to one vote gox eéch iot‘owned.,’
When moxe than one perSOn holds an interest in a ngen lot, all .such .
peraons shall be memhars and the vote for, such lot’ shall ba exercised

as they.may determine among themselves. In no event shall more thannone

goté-be cast with respect to any lot.’

sgcrioN 1V
. ASSESSMENTS

. . . -
{p}  Lien and personal obligation of assessments, -Declaxant’

«

) hereby covenanha for each 1ot within the.subdivision, and each owner of
~:g a lot is hereby deemed to covenant by auceptance of his deed . for such
‘b lot, whether or not it ghall -be so. exprersed in his deed, to pay.to the
“' aasociation (1) annual assessments and {2} speclal assessments for road,

@ -
.- imProvements "to VIA MANANA WAY. Such asseasments WiLL be; esbablished S
e~ .
p and callacted as hereinafter proviﬁed. _¢hc annual and spacial assess—

ments, Legether with interest, casts and reasonable atLorneys' fees,

Description: Palm Besch, FL Doaument - Book.Page 4283 1688 Page’ 2 of 11
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},shall be a charge on the land and ‘a continuding lien on “each lot against
whlch'such an assessment As nade. Each such assessment) tcgether uith
1ntere5t, cosés and- reasonéble attorneys fees shéll also, be_the personal
-Dbligatlon of the person or persons.who ‘ovmed the lot at the time” the

.asseasment feel due, but such personal obllgation shall not pass to the
successors in t;tle of such, persen or persons unless exgressly assumeﬁ

Ak hres B R Pl Bebrimes sy te =1 maees o

by them. ‘ i . o . S s e

{b) Purpose of annual assessments The annual assessﬁénts

‘levieﬁ by” the assoc;ation shall be use& exclusively to promote the.
haaleh, safety and welfareofthe resldents in the subdivision, dnd for .
the improvement -and maintenance of v:n HANANA WAY . Annual assessments
uhall include; and the assocaation shall acqulre and for our of the -
.funds derived fxom apnual assessments, the following
1. Maintenance and repaxr of VIA HAHANA WAY,
. including; but not 1imiﬁed ;o[.landscaplng
and maintenance of landscaped areas. .
.F' S -1 water, electrical, and lighting serv1ce as
- o neceSsary for VIA MANAMA WAY.
3.: Acquisxtxon of trees and plants as may be
determxned by the: assooiatxon to be necessary
:or propex for the propex upkeap of VIA HANANA
WAY, ) ’
4. Maintenance, beautlficatlon and repair of
ViA MAHANA Wﬁ!, and storm drains w1thin the

confines of the subdivis;on.

5‘ Liability insurance lnsuring the associazién
T . . against any and all 1iability to the public,
o . . ,. to any owner, or to the invitees or tenants . - ,
of any ‘owner arlsing out of their eccupahlon
and use of VIA MANANA WAY., Tha policy limits
shall be set by the assogiation, and‘shall’be .
reviewed at least annually and inoreased or ,

ddcreased in the discretion of the association.

283 P169D
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-6. ,Any other materials, éuppliea; 1abor, serviges,
R ' maintenance, repairs, structural alterations,

. e ' insurance, taxes or assessments whioh the

assoc;atxon is requx:ed te’ secure oy pay puféuant

" to the terms of thia declaration oxr hy law: or

’ ‘mf TR “*a-whlch -ghall-be-~ necessary;pr_proper in the opinion ':'

l of the hoard of directors of the associatlon for
the henefit of the lot owners, or for. the enforce-
~ ment ‘of these restrictions.

7. In the ewent the need Ioz maintenance or xepair 1s
attributable to the w;llful or negl;qent act, of the
.owner of a lot, hls family, guests, or xnvitees,

. the cost of such maintenance ox’ repairs shall he

KRNI ' : ) ‘added to and become part of the dﬁkessment to whxch

-such lot is sub]ect. v ’

() §Egc1al agsessments  for capltal 1mprovements.‘ In

‘additxon to the annuaf assessments authorlzeﬁ above, the assoclatxon
'_may levy in any assessment year ‘a speclal assessment applieable to L
that year only for the purpose of defraying ‘in whole or in parb, the
cost of any constructlon, reconstxuctlon. repalr or reulacement of.a
capxtal merovemERt to VIA HANANA. Any.such assessment must be,‘ ’

approved by a majarity of membexs. oL

(D) Notzce and guorum'for act;on authorized uynder section

+ Written notice of any meetlng callad for the purpose ot @aking any
'achion authorized by Sectlon C shall be sent to all members not less
than ten (10} nor- mors than thirty {30} days in advance of such meetznq.
In the event the proposod action i3 favored by a majority of the votes
cast at such meeting, members who were not present in’ person or by PEORY

may give their assent in wrlting withxn thirty {30). &ays after the date ]

of.such meeting.

BE283 PIESI

{8} Unifoxm-rate of assessment. Both apnual snd speaial -
assessments must be fixed at a uniform rate for all lots,

(F} Commencemenh apd collection of annuul aasessments. The

PO P, [P
. e e e -

annual assessments provided for hérein ghail’ commence ‘as. to a1 1okE T
on August 1, 1875, The firstfannual assessment shall be adjpstedi'
according to the number of months remaining in tha culendér year. The

DGBcription: Palm Beach, FL Docum
ent - :
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board of directors shall £iX the amount of the annual assessment

against each lot at. least thirty zao) days in adVance of the due date

N thereof and sh&ll fix the -dates such amounts beeome due. Assessments

may be made payable monthly. Notice of the annual assessments shall
be sent to evary owner subject thexeto. fohe " assoc;ation shall, on

%
demand and for a reaeonable charge, Eurnxsh a certificate sigyned by

" Bn offlcer of thg_pssggiaxson,_setting forth whether the. asssssments o~

g2 .

agalnst a specific 1ot have baen paid,, S a .

{G) . EBffect of nonpayment of assessments; remedies of the

" assoclation. nny assessment not paid’ thhln thzrty {30) days after

the due date shail be deemed Jn default and shall bear 1nterest from

the due date at the' rate of thirteen 13 pexcent per annum. ?he

associstxon may brlng an action against the owner personally obligated -

I .} pay the same, or may foreclose the lien agaiast the property.,

ewner may waive or otherwise escape llabllxty for the assessments

ﬁrovided for hexein by nonuse of the commdn area or abandonment Jof

his lot. . -
. (1) Suboxynation of assessment lien o mortgages. The

assessment lien provided for herezn shell he subordinate to the -lien”

‘of any £irst mortgage. A sale or transfer of any 1ot shall not affect

'the assaessment lien. However, the sale or transfer of any lot pursuant

B¥2E3 pisai

tu a mortgage foreclosure or any. proceed:ng in lxeu thereof, shall
‘extinguish the agsessment 1ien as .to payments which become due pricr
"to such sale or transfer.. No sale or transfes shall'relieve such’ lok
from liabi?ity fox mny assessmeqts thereafter becoming due ox from the

lien thereof, * - 'n

SECTION V

pnbpsew RIGHTS

() owner Easements of Enjoyment. Every ehher‘of a 1ot

Shsll have a right and easement of en;oyment.xn ‘and to VIA MANANA WAY
whlch shall be appuxtsnant to and shall pass with the title to such °

10&; subject to the following righ&s of the association:
1. Tha right to suspend the’ votxng righta of any .

e v e .owner..£0x. periods. Auring. Which asSesSHENES, .cr e e

against his lot rema1n unpaid, and the right,

after hearing by ‘the board ‘of ditectors, to

guapend such rights for a ,period not exceeding

Descxiptzon. Palm Beach,FL Documant ~ Book.Page 4283.1688 Page: 5 of 11
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:forty—two (42) days for any JAnfraction of

o T the publishad rules and regulatlons of the . .

¥
aBsoeiation..'

v . "
.. .t

‘2, fthe right to'dedioate; transfex énd'grant

‘easenents. ho "d11 or any part of VIA MANANA T ,

WAy to any municlpality, publ;c ageney, ‘

— s Attt ey

authorlty, or ToEIIYEY For such puzposes

P T T S,

. ' C and subject to such cond;tions as imay :be .
agreed upon by,qhe members .

. (B) Delegatlon of Use., Subjéci‘to ‘such 1imitations as .

may he xmposed by the by~1aws, each owner may delegate his right-

of enioyment in and to vip MANANA WAY to’ the “members cf his Eamlly,

.* " his.guest, tenants and anitBESn

(C) Other Easements. R . L P

,," .l. Sasements £0r Lnstallatxon and maintenance of
utilities and draanage facilities are shown on
‘tha recoraea subdxv;51on plat. within these
_easements, no structure, plantxng, or other -
material shall be placed or permittea to remaine ﬂ', .
~which, may damage or ;nterfere WIth the 1nstalla— o
tion and maintenance of utilitles or wh;ch may-
damage, 1nterfere With, or changc the d:.recticm
-of flow of drainage facillties in the easements.‘
'The easement area of each lot and all improve-
ments therein shall Pe pontlnpously m?%ntained
by the owner of such lot, axcept £6r improvements
fox maintenance ‘of which a public, authorlty or
. . ukility company is responsible.
-, ip) Right of Entry. The associatlon, through its duly

i

authorized employees and contractors,'shall have the right after

bR

g; reasonable notice to the owaer thereof, to enter any lot at any

';j reasonable hour on any day to perform such maintenance as may -be

o  authorijed herein.

o . . } .

Sag e e e -(E). -No..partition. . There_shsll he no-judicial paxtition

& 2: . RS AR
. o of the VIA MANANA WAY, nor shall declarant, ©Or any owner or any other

pexéon acquiXing any interest in the subidivison or any part thereof,’
- Lt i - +

Deacriptiom Palm Beach,Fh Document - Book Page 4283,1688 Page, 6 of 11 N
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' seek judicial partition thereof Howaver, nothing conta;bed hereln

shq}l be constryed to prevent iudicxal partltion of any. lot ‘ovmed in
) ‘ 5 . .
. ootenancy. N - o . . " ’ '

A . gEciIoN vi o R .

L . nESIDENTIhL RESTRICTIONS'- -

S Any Each lot in subdivision, shbject to th;q Declaration may

he used for -a s;ngle family. resadentlal‘livxng unit and for no other
;pugposes‘.-.fw.; ) ' '

' - {B} . Only one dwelllng’unit 5hall be constructed on a 10&.
5_.h : . ;(C) Ho business building may he-arected on any lot in sub-

" dxvxsxon and no trade, business, or professznn may be conducted on -

i

any part thereof. . . _‘.. ’ ‘-,

:

A ‘."{D} The restrictioiis herein set férth in SQCtien VI shall .

.

¢ apply to’ all the property in. subdivision._ﬁ
' ‘(Q} ‘Ho tents, trailers, vans;"shacks, tanks, temporary or
. accessory buildlngs ar structures shall'be erecte& or perm;tted to -
remain on any, 16t without written cansent of Developer and the
'hssociaLion; however, the foregoing shall nat restxict or prevent such
Eamporary faeillties as are essential to the development of the subjech
. lands, constxuctlon thexeon and selling of thé houslng facxlities I
. created, provxded that such are in compllance with.appropriate govern"
' mentql requirements applicable thereto. .
{F) Mo sign of any kind shall be disélpyed Eo éhe public.
" view on‘any lot, ox. upon VIA MANANA WAY, éxéept onefsign-meéting the
sign ordina;ce of th; Tawn of Palm Beach adﬁe;tisiné the propercty Tor

sale or rent or such conformed signs used by a builder ko advartise

the property durlng the constructlon and- sa1*§'p 'ibd mayuequally be

layed ' on'a lot.

Vo Iﬂﬁ“ﬁﬁﬁII’EE_EZEZ*;;—;;y 1ot or comron area in the

{6
subkdivision’ which may be, or nay bacome, an annoyance oy nuisance to "
the neighborhood In the event of any questlon as o what may be
ox may become a nuisanch, such question shall be submitned to the

™~ hs§baiatxon for a declision in writxng and its deoision shall be f;nal

Description: Palm peach,FL Docamenc - Book. Page 4283.1688 Page: 7 of 11
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’ by Developer, no' weeds, underbrush or other unsightly gxowths shall

{H}) Subsequent to a sale ‘or other conveyance of a 1ct

be permitted to grow or remain upon, any such iot and no refuse pile
or unsightly ohjects shall be allowed td be placed or suffered to

anywhere thexeon; and. in the avent that” the"owner of auch lot

b e T ———

shall fa11 or refuse to-keep the denised premises frée of" weeds,--~nm;ﬁnh

- At eacd s e ek 2kn " Rran s 4ot $4 588 N 8 A LRSS B in s 4 o e A e = b e raen ‘. .
underbrush, or refuse piles or other unsightly growths or objects,

'then the Associativﬁ may enter upan said premxses and -remove the same

at the expense of the owner and such entry shall not be deemed a treupasa. . -

4 I)-, Ho. Tub 5h, Lrash, garbage o:'other'waste matexial ahall

be’ kept or permltted on any lot or on the common area except in sanitary

',contalners located in approprlate akeas concealed from publxc view,

' tJ) The use of any dr;veway ox parking axea which nay he in

'fronL of, adjacent to’ or part of any lot as a habxtual parkxng place

for comméxcial or recreational vehiclas, prailers, ‘hoats or aixcraft

is’ proh;bzted. The term “Commerc‘al Vehicles” shall include all

: _automobllgs, trucks .and . vehicular equlpment includlng statlon wagons,

'whlch bear slgns or shall havea printed on the sides’ of same reference
to any commercial undertaking o enterprlse. The term "Recreational
.Vehicles or trallqrs" shall anlude all busas, campers, pick up trucks,
boats and qlmilax vehlcles and trailers.. Overnlght parking or atorage
of trucks, buses, recreatxonal vehicles or commerclal vehicles in excess
of.one-half ton rated Capaclty, and veh;cle or boat repairs or restora-
tlon on any lot ox the ‘common area is prohlblted, except for emergency

repalrs and then only to the extent necessary to enable movement of the

Ztﬁ&MJgarmmn:hdeL‘ T - “m““‘vlu

7/”(J? iK) Mo wall, fence, hedge or similar structure shall be placed '““‘me\
éénsttucted, erected or permitted in subdivision except thh.the exgreas.; (/:)
o wrltten pe;miss;oﬂﬁgf ‘the ASSOCiat1?2:_{u__‘____;,u_____;;__——_ ,<-;”/

o {L} Mo animals, livestock or poultr; of any kind shall he o

g: raiseﬁ, bred or kept on any lot, or common area, excepc dogs, cats or

53 other pets qenerally recogqnized as household peks may be kept on 1ots

fL J proyided that they are not kept, bred or mnxntaxnad for any commercxal '

gg : purposc. 7 HO T moYe Ehan” “Lwo -{2) ~animalsof- any dcscraptxon per 1ot - e

2

.0 -

s T . .
- ¢
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, .'u.' ‘ {M)t No pértion of'any 1ot or coﬁmén area shall. be used
- ‘as a dryinq or hanging area for 1aundry of any kln& it being. the
intention heteof that all suéh faczllties shall he provided within

. the homes to be constructed in subdlvxsion.,

T -f. _frw~"(HT‘“U‘IEEs—?ri‘r—‘wrrtten—approval “has been obtained .from

the association and -developer; no exterior radio, tel&visxon, ax

[, —berm A T A ey b

other antenna or, aerial may be erected ‘or malntaxned on any e

buxld;ngvor lands in the subdxvms;on. No hurricane or storm

shittters shall be 1nsta11ed unless the 'same he of a type aQQroved

’,__ﬂbymthe 355001ation..' T .

(0} No changes in elevatlons of property subject to

N :.. these restrxctions shall be made which will,gguse undue hardshlp
‘ to aﬁjoining property with respact to’ natural runcff of raln water.’ “1'
_(P) All- landscaped areas shall -be malntained ‘in a llve,

healthy and growing condltlon, properly watered and Lrimmed. Any %
plantlng of grass, " shrubs or ‘trees which bacome dead or badly o
damaged shall be replaced with simllar sound healthy plant
'materials. ' ’ ',
o) The building and loning ordinances of the Town oE
Palm Beach, Florlda apply to all lots in the 5ubdiv1sion and all -
"loL owners agree to- abide by such ordinances‘ I

| BECTION vIL'.

. meLAPPRQVAL ' L
.z‘/ " ' ) * L—"‘-w. N
//( - Yo building, structure or other improvements shall be T
//' , _Qrected or altered upon any iot in subdiv1srcn unless and untxl '
}{ T the pians for such building, structure or other “improvements
/
/) . have been fxrst apgroved by khe asgociation and, -for so long as
/ develoPEr awns any lot in the subdivision, by deVeloper or
' . . . .-‘"/’
developer®s: designee, . _ﬂ__;;,.‘———+—~——““""—““‘_'”"_"ﬁ~wi
" . __,___.,.-——v—'——‘——""—"‘-_'—— =
R e ALl setback areas, yards, walkways, driveways and parking
':g ’ areas chall be maintained-and-kept in a neat and clean condition,
. w R * . . N -
‘- free of refuse and debris. ) -
- n_ - .
[+ T .
ey D, ., . e vare v n ey o mt vrimr g e - ey e e o e
- . .
S, .
[+4]
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. SECTION VIIX
.+« 7.7 . .. DURATION: REMEDIES ' . .

. . . . 1

el e .. DND:AMBNDMENY < L .. 0
S {i) The easaments, covan;nts, conditiona and restrictxens ;
* set ‘forth 1n this Declaration shall constitqte covpnants runnxng l
. o thh thf.if?ii.“hall be bl??%ﬁg upon all parties hav;ng any right,
: N : title ox interest in 1and9 in the subdivxsion, or, ahy part thereof;
.their helrs, succassors or. assigns,” and shall inure to the benefxt
of and be enfozceable by deuelopet ;0r the assoc;atxon and the lat '
owners, and failure to enforca any restriction ; covenant, condltion,
' Obllgation, reservation, right, power ‘OF change hereinbefoze or. -
herelnafter aontalned, however long continued, shall in no event be -
'deemed a’ waiver of the right tn enforce as aforesaid .as to the same
‘~breach or V1o£a£xon occnrrlng pricr ox subsequent theretd. Fallure ‘to

. enforoe same shall . 0L, howeuer, givg rlsa to any llablllty on the

part of developer or‘the associatlon thh respect to parties

— . (B) REMEDIES FOR vxonawxouv Vlolation or breach of£3ny

aggraeved by such £ailure.

oL QQnditlon, restrlction or covenant herein contalned shall give the,

- developer or’ association or owner in addltlon to all other remedies;
the xlght to proceed at 1aw or in eguity to compel a oompllance
with the terms of said’ conditions, restrlctions, or covenauts,,an&
to prevent the violation oY hreaeh of any of them and the expense
of snch lxtlgation shall he borne by tha than ownef or -owners nf
the subject property, provided such owher was in.v;olatxon of saad
restrxct%ons.‘ Expeq;eg of litigations shall include reasonqb}e
ahtoéney‘s fees incurred by_devéleper or assocciation’ in seceking

l? . su;h enfoxcement, The iavalidation by any couit of any ¢f the

resExictioné herein contained shall in no way affect ény of the

other regtrictions, but tﬁey shall remaiﬁ\ih full .force and affect.

{C) AMENDMENT: These restylictions may be smended by |

deVanfer 80 long as he owns twe or moxe lots subject to said'

restrictlons and thereafter these restrictions may be amended by

B¥283 PIsa7

Tt heasdoaldtion” by an afflrmative majority vote ‘of the majority -
of members. . ) '

Description. Palm Beach,FL Document - Eaak Page 4283.1688 Page: 10 of 11
Order: mon Comment: A s
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i Wheravar Gevelopar 8 appxoval 15 contemplated o required
N such approval shall only rerna.m a requirenent or a prnrilege, as
bhe uase may ba, durmg the pericd that Developer shall hold fea .
"simple title to all or any portxon of, the 1nnd comprising subw
"division, and thereafter &uoh approval shall be by the Association.. .

[ DR R SUI ORI | wanzss w39nnoxupuxnrn. +.-STEBL. hab_executed. this’ "_T,;_

instrument thiz 47 ..-day of éggg o ¢ 1984,

I¥ THE PRESENCE OF%

swnws oF FLGRIDA :3 '

y 83, e P o .
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH ) - : i S o

1 }"IEREBQ CER‘PIF&' that' on- this day, hefore me, an officer duly

au{:horized to take acknowledg’ments, personally appeared PHILIP s,
. +STEEL, and he acknowledged before me that: He executed the foregomg
' instrument. b ’

WITNESS my hand and ofhc.\.al -geal i.n the County and State

i " aforesaid this _- JH_{; day of

My Commission Expxrd%W”TF
MY CORMasSIER WILS T4C 4 394
!D}mio THW Geritens “54 YHOIAYEL 1SS
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KeCORD VEptFeD -
_ . PALM OEACH COUNTY FLA
. . - ' JOHN B, DUNKLE « .
. R . ‘ CLEAK CIRCUIT COURT
Description: Pa]m Beach,FL Document - Book.Page 4281, 1688 -Page: 11 of 11
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AGREENENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this '2'5" ey of
" % . 1955, betwean_ FATEICK W, SRGRAJLES
: . ﬁareinafhef refarred to aas "Ownap’ angd
g the TOWN OF PALM BEACH, palm Beach County, E‘lbrida, hereinafter veferxsad
wn k0 as YTouNv,
80

HITNZ=ZSSETH: x
E WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of the following deseribed pruperty
% sitvate, lyling and being in the Town of Palm 82nch, Palm Beach County,
E‘Florida. moyea fully described as follows:
8 LT ONE YUANANA EESTATE_,
8 I49e  VIA  pmanawn A

<

and
WHEREAS, Owner has reguested permlasion to construct a temporary
fenca which will encroach upon the utility casement reserved snd designated

on the plat of the subdivigion, and

WHEREAS, Town 18 willling to parmit tha construction of said

temporary fence, in acrorrlance with the following terms and conditions te wit:

A. should it bhscoms nescessary For Town ox any public utility
company to hawva accesa to said epsemenl for the purpose of the installatinn
and/or malntenance of any public ukility transmission line or conduit in
sald easament, Owner agraeg, upon two weeks’® notice, to remove sald fence
abt Owner's expenas, aso a3z to parmit Yown or any such public utillty company

access bto said eagemant for such purposes,

/ﬂbimnmnlnn Pepund by ‘:{_f
- TRCE SECRAUSS : '
Ho Ui ?ﬁm WHRA
FAWA BEACH B\ #3480

Qiry Ana Arady

BY%17 PLILIL

|
|

1]
Degeripkion: Palm Beach,PL Document - Book.Page 4477,1711 Page; 1 of 3
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B, In the evant Owner will fail to romove sald fence aa set
forth hereinabova within tho time prescribed, Town, or sudh publie
utility company invélved. aa tho caosa way be, may cavge sald fence to
he removed and the coat therxsof assessed againgt the above described
18na which shall bscome a lian upon said land, which said lien, Lneluding
raagonable attorpeys' Fees, may bhe enforced against said land by fore-

elosura, or suoh other remedy as may be avallable at lLaw,

IN WIHESS WHEREOF, Owners have harsunto set theivx ha‘;’:&s and
seals, and Town has caused these presents to ba exacuted hy its duly

avkhorized officexa, all on tha day and year Elrast above writtan.

signed, sealed and dellivered
in the preaence.of: \7/ }ZQ
))V‘b‘?i\ ngw{'wé-ruuﬁ M/Z;Ufé 270—} . {SEAL

Ao Lo Ownerx {SERL
“Ownert

S

~. %
. )ﬁ/v:ul J\A\»—l' fa
\ &

A8 tO Town ] hAttoat .
grace T. reters,sTpwn %J.prk
|. ;‘T(');?’? ' .
STATE OF FLORLDA 3 IR TS

} B8. :
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH )

; -
BEFORE ME personally uppaared%affl D€ Ay oS

, to me wall known and known to me to be the individual

desceribed in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowlsdgad

hefore me that ‘:&*_’ exacutad the same £or the purposes thorain expressad.

F; -/“
wrTHESS my hand and officinl seal this a3 I day © fedireor R

Lo g5,
“mmm
o -
\\ ',, n."' ..
*" ‘sz&al "daul,) M%n@/ (ZJ sz/
AR 0 3 Nut.ary public State of rlorida at
-t A "{‘ b E:':‘. Era Lerge
B, IO ‘ '
T }:!.....-" "\\\‘_ My Commlasion Explras: Yepv- Fsa
P pe et

B‘}"}'ﬂ

-2 -

Degeoription; Palm Beach,FL Document - Book,Page 4477.1711 Page: 2 of 3
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STATE OF FLORIDA 3 .
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH ) e
BEFORE ME peraonally appsared DOUGLAS C. PELANO and GRACE T. PETERS
Town Manager and Town Clexk respectivaely of the Town of palm Beach, to
me well Known and known to me to be the individuals described in and

who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged befors me that

they executed the same for the purppses thereln expregsed, e
]

1

L
WITNESS my hand and official ssal this %fé;H day of

%QM J:A_.dr\\ ¥ 19.3.;_7’_‘

{Notarial Seal)

Notary P_Lﬂeaiic),csta of Florida at

l..’.

P u :.-..'
S A L Large
P . .
g0 . L v My Commisaion Expires:
et St
: L ROUTY RO Le Seatg £ f{aq104
: s LA [ Il I S TP SN
Hho
LFUITNTY
m
-
iﬁ!
vl
9
-
S
o
. = - 3 -
P PUCOTD VIR
' Pra A b1 A2 IO 1A
' JUR B Db
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BEING A REPLAT OF PORTIONS OF THE AMENDED PLAT OF MANANA ESTATES PLAT NUMBER 3
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Dear ARCOM Commissioners,

Thank you for your service to our Town and for reading my letter. I write to
you as a concerned resident not as a Town Council Member to oppose the proposal
for 1485 Via Manana.

The charm and beauty of our privately owned, cul-de-sac and the lovely
views from two of my guest bedrooms, my office, and dining room will be forever
changed if application number B-027-2019 is approved in its present form.

The first time [ drove into the cul-de-sac, I fell in love with this little slice of
heaven. People who visit from other areas of town always comment on the charm
and beauty of this street they never knew existed. | sold my home on Australian and
moved as soon as I could close. I adore living here and seeing the home at 1485 and
the open landscape each day from my home, during my walks, and my many trips in
and out each day.

[ have been devastated at the thought of this proposed structure and its effect
on my views and enjoyment of my property each day. [ will be the most affected by
such a change because so many of my rooms face this home and the cul-de-sac, and
my reason for buying my home diminishes substantially with this change.

From its inception, 1485 was always charming, had an open front area,
driveway with beautiful landscaping, and was open in its landscape design. My
guests often comment on the beauty of its landscape and open feel. 1485 Via
Manana has never been a white structure on the front facade without windows,
open landscape or a door. The proposed west elevation is all wall except for a very
recessed sliding glass door. The result is an industrial looking structure similar to a
white pump station or substation.

Additionally, this enclave was developed purposefully in the design of each
home. The homes were designed to fit together in a Mediterranean style with
mansards or roofs of clay tile, beautiful windows , balconies and doors. Only two
properties were designed with garages on the cul-de-sac to prevent congestion and
the homes from looking at cars all day. (The only reason my home and 1495 were
designed with garages on Via Manana was due to easements that prevented locating
the driveways off of the cul-de-sac.) There are covenants designed to protect the
value, attractiveness and desirability of Via Manana some of which I have cited in
the end of this document.

What the applicant is proposing violates the ARCOM Ordinance in that it is
not harmonious with our little beautiful enclave, does not fit, is not spacious,
beautiful or charming; is excessively dissimilar in architectural compatibility; will
cause our cul-de-sac to depreciate in appearance, and does not follow our codes for
appearance. (Ordinance sections it violates are listed below.)



[ contacted the owners and the architect for a meeting. They would not
forward the plans until we met. I tried to be neighborly and to agree to just
enlarging the hedge gap at the driveway. I left for a trip and was constantly thinking
of the negative effects this structure would have on the various views from my home
and my daily living. I contacted a few architects and others in the field. They made
some suggestions.

[ spoke to the owners again and an architect stated he would relay my
concerns to the architect. [ believed changes were going to be made from our
conversation, but I found out yesterday all the only change they would agree to is
enlarging the opening in the hedge at the driveway. [ was quite upset.

Of course, they love the structure and believe it is a wonderful improvement.
It is for them, because the east elevation that is pretty with windows, balconies and
open landscape faces them; [ am left staring at a windowless and doorless structure
that looks like a white pump station surrounded by a canyon of tall hedges. I tried to
find a compromise and believed we were working towards that goal, but, again,
today I found out no changes were made. That is the reason for sending this on
Tuesday. I apologize for sending it the day before your meeting.

My hope is that ARCOM will address this proposed application’s violations of
the ARCOM Ordinance and find a resolution to maintain the beauty and character of
our neighborhood and one that allows all of us to benefit from the new structure
and open landscape feel.

[ ask that you please take a moment to walk this wonderfully charming cul-
de-sac. Unfortunately, the photos of 1480 and 1495 are not representative of the
homes in their present condition. The photo of 1480 was taken when the very
visible large front windows and a large front door entry were covered in
preparation for Hurricane Season. The photos of 1495 do not depict the windows or
sliders that currently can be seen. They show the hedge covering some areas that
are not covered and a hedge that was removed. Additionally, the photos of the
homes on Manana Lane do not capture the openness of those homes either. Please
when you walk imagine a 20-foot tall hedge covering the entire three quarters of the
North block and the entry of our cul-de-sac. It will have a canyon, monolithic effect
and will take away the openness and light that exists now.

These were suggestions those in the business had in regard to this property:

1. Add a front door and windows;

2. Move the garage four or five feet back towards Manana Lane or where it
is presently located;

3. Keep the garage entrance on Manana Lane ;



4. Add more open landscaping on the cul-de-sac side making things more
spacious;

5. Eliminate the continuous block long high hedge to lose the canyon effect
and loss of sunlight;

6. Keep the landscape more open as it is now on Via Manana and on Manana
Lane.

[ relayed these suggestions to the owners myself and to the architect through
another architect.

On the application 1485 Via Manana is described as “a two-story residence,
which will serve as a guest house and pavilion for the main house at 1480 North
Ocean.” However, there is not unity of title. [ was under the impression that without
unity of title, it was ARCOM’s practice to require each house to stand architecturally
on its own without landscaping and that in this case, 1485 would be seen as fronting
Via Manana. The owners told me they wanted to keep their options open so if they
chose to sell 1485 in the future, they could.

(Just a note, recently ARCOM or staff allowed railings, light fixtures and a
garage door that were all modern to be added to 1495 Via Manana making it appear
more modern. It was also painted stark white, but the clay tile roof can still be seen
from the street.)

I believe this application fails the ARCOM Ordinance in several
areas:

ARTICLE Ill. - ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

DIVISION 1. - GENERALLY
Sec. 18-146. - Statement of findings and purpose.

(e) The essential foundation of beauty in communities is harmony. The plan for
achieving beauty must grow out of special local characteristics of site, aesthetic
tradition and development potential. Some local areas of natural beauty are the
beaches, ocean and intracoastal waterway. The vistas and visual delight of these
should be allowed only to be enhanced. It is the intent of this article to achieve a
pleasant and comprehensive cohesiveness in community development.

Sec. 18-205. - Criteria for building permit.
(a) The architectural commission may approve, approve with conditions, or
disapprove the issuance of a building permit in any matter subject to its



jurisdiction only after consideration of whether the following criteria are complied
with:

(1) The plan for the proposed building or structure is in conformity with good taste
and design and in general contributes to the image of the town as a place of
beauty, spaciousness, balance, taste, fitness, charm and high quality.

(3) The proposed building or structure is not, in its exterior design and appearance,
of inferior quality such as to cause the nature of the local environment to materially
depreciate in appearance and value.

(4) The proposed building or structure is in harmony with the proposed
developments on land in the general area, with the comprehensive plan for the town,
and with any precise plans adopted pursuant to the comprehensive plan.

(6) The proposed building or structure is not excessively dissimilar in relation to

any other structure existing or for which a permit has been issued or to any other
structure included in the same permit application within 200 feet of the proposed

site in respect to one or more of the following features:

c. Architectural compatibility.

(8) The proposed building or structure is appropriate in relation to the established
character of other structures in the immediate area or neighboring areas in respect
to significant design features such as material or quality or architectural design as
viewed from any public or private way (except alleys).

(9) The proposed development is in conformity with the standards of this Code and
other applicable ordinances insofar as the location and appearance of the
buildings and structures are involved. (Is there a 35 foot setback)

(b) If the above criteria are met, the application shall be approved. Conditions may
be applied when the proposed building or structure does not comply with the
above criteria and shall be such as to bring such building or structure into
conformity. If an application is disapproved, the architectural commission shall
detail in its findings the criterion or criteria that are not met. The action taken by
the architectural commission shall be reduced to writing, and a copy thereof shall
be made available to the applicant upon request.



Lastly, before I decided to buy my home, I studied the Declaration of
Covenants, Restrictions and Conditions to be certain that my views and our
cul-de-sac would remain charming, open, harmonious and uncongested. Below
[ have listed just a few of the covenants that I relied on when deciding to buy my
home hoping you will understand that I thought the type of house and landscaping
found in the application for 1485 Via Manana would be prevented. [ am not an
architect and do believe ARCOM is most qualified to decide the appropriate
architecture and fit for the neighborhood, but I wanted to include the restrictions
meant to protect properties that do not enhance the cul-de-sac itself to show the
intent.

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR VIA
MANANA"

SECTION I

PURPOSE

The purpose of this declaration is to enhance and protect the value,
attractiveness, and desirability of the lots or other tracts constituting the
subdivision.

Under Section VI, Residential Restrictions,

(A) Each lot in the subdivision, subject to this Declaration may be used for a
single family residential living unit and for no other purposes.

(B) Only one dwelling unit shall be constructed on a lot.

(D) The restrictions set forth in section VI shall apply to all the property in

subdivision.

(E) No tents, trailers, vans, shacks, tanks or temporary or accessory buildings
shall be erected or permitted to remain on any lot without the permission of
the Developer and the Association; however; the foregoing shall not restrict
or prevent such temporary facilities as are essential to the development of
the subject lands, construction thereon...

(K) No wall, fence, hedge or similar structure shall be placed, constructed,

erected or permitted in subdivision without the express written permission of

the association.

(O) No changes in eleveation of property subject to these restrictions shall be

made which will cause undue hardship to adjoining properties with respect to

natural runoff of rainwater.

(Q) The building and zoning ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach, Florida

apply to all lots in the subdivision and all lot owners agree to abide by such

ordinances.




SECTION VII

PLAN APPROVAL

No building, structure or other improvements shall be erected or altered
upon any lot in the subdivision unless and until the plans for the building, structure
or other improvements have been first approved by the association and, for so long
as the developer owns any lot in the subdivision, by developer or developer’s
designee.

The covenants run with the land, according to the document, and states that
even if a covenant or restriction in the Declaration is not enforced , however long,
“shall in no event be deemed a waiver of the right to enforce as aforesaid s to the
same breach or violation occurring prior to or subsequent to.”

In closing, I thank you for taking the time to read this letter. I will be present on
Wednesday, but in the interest of time will be not repeat everything discussed in
this letter.

Best,

Julie Araskog

1490 Via Manana

Palm Beach, Florida 33480
561-909-9567



ARCOM # B-027-2919

NOTICE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

BEFORE ME THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED DA son/  |AUBM AV QA LIsmA/
WHO BEING DULY SWORN, DISPOSES AND SAYS THAT:

1) He/She is the owner, or the owner's authorized agent*, of the real property legally described in the
Architectural Commission Application.

2) The accompanying Property Owners List is, to the best of his/her knowledge, a complete and
accurate list of all property owners’ mailing addresses and property control numbers dated no later
than 90 days prior to the Architectural Commission hearing at which the subject application will be
heard, and as recorded in the last official tax rolls for the subject property and all other properties
within two hundred fifty (250) feet of the real property as described in the Application for
Architectural Review, or all property within two _hundred fifty (250) feet of all contiguous property
owned wholly or in party by the owner of the real property described in the Application for
Architectural Review.

3) A copy of the ARCOM application, a Notification to Property Owners and a single page graphic
depiction showing a building and landscaping elevation of the intended project will be included in
each envelope mailed to surrounding property owners, and will be mailed at least 30 days prior to
the ARCOM meeting using the labels provided by the Property Appraiser's Office {unless thisis a
combo notice).

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me Thisz?’doy of /V\qﬂ\ 209, by
MonW/Yeor

—A —
SAsew) N Aun3M an/ KA CIsM t‘\/\J who is personally known to me or who has produced
(Name of person acknowledging)

DR@EQ_, | TCENSE as identification.
(type of identification)

/—\(}‘/{ -

ﬁﬁcanf’s (o'FAge'ﬁf'?rSi'gno’rure Applicant's {or Agent's) Printed Name
‘,Nofory as to Owner or to Authorized Agent Applicant’s {or Agent's*) Address

Cailidh Caroline Edington
My Commission GG 273469
Expires 11/01/2022

My Commission Expires: 1\ [gg [gggg Nolary Public State of Flarida

*If Agent, you must altach a Power of Aftorney or Authorization fr&

Rev 08/2017
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o 22 Town of Palm Beach
3"655 Notification to Property Owners
- iy
N
Architectural Review Commission Project Notice
TO BE HEARD BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMISSION ON July 24th, 2019

AFTER 9:00 A.M., in the Town of Palm Beach Council Chambers located on the 2 floor, 360 South County
Road, Palm Beach. Pursuant to Section 18-202 (1) of the Town Architectural Review Ordinance, this
application is being sent to all property owners within 250' radius of the location of the subject application.

All interested persons may appear and be heard at said Public Hearing and may likewise submit written
statements prior to and at said Public Hearing. If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the
Architectural Review Commission with respect to this matter, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceeding is made which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal
is to be based. Please be advised that the Town does not enforce private covenants or deed restrictions.

ARCOM#:  B-027-2019

Address: 1485 Via Manana

Applicant: _Jason and Josephine Kalisman

Project Description:

Demolition of the existing residence.

New two-story residence, which will serve as a guest house and pavilion for the main

house at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard. Final landscape and hardscape.

This notification is not to solicit approval or disapproval. It is a required notification to surrounding property
owners. The plans for the project are on file in the Planning, Zoning & Building Department and are
available for review Monday through Friday between 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. or may be available via the
Town’s website at www.townofpalmbeach.com/index.aspx?NID=676. Please note that the applicant may
submit revised plans and materials up to 9 days prior to the meeting date; therefore, if you are an
interested party, you will need to contact the Town using the information below to verify if revisions have or
have not been submitted.

If you would like to be automatically informed of changes to the ARCOM Agenda and Back-up Material,
please visit our website www.townofpalmbeach.com and click on the “Stay Informed” button on the main
page and follow the instructions provided and select Architectural Commission (ARCOM).

If you need further information relative to this project, please contact John Lindgren, Planning Administrator
at 561-227-6414 or jindgren@townofpalmbeach.com.

Rev 03/2018


eubanksj
Highlight

eubanksj
Highlight

eubanksj
Highlight


From: Daniel Kahan <DanielKahan@smithmoorearchitects.com>
Date: July 17, 2019 at 9:25:09 AM EDT

To: Micheal Small <msmall@smallawpalmbeach.com>
Subject: ARCOM Ex-Parte - 1485 Via Manana

Mr. Small,

| hope all is well with you. | will be bringing a new project to ARCOM this month and would like to
familiarize you with it and get any initial feedback you may have. | understand that with the summer
schedule, you may not have time to meet. Below is a link where you can download a condensed set of
plans for review. I’'m also more than happy to sit down in my office with you, if you would like. Please
just let me know. Also below, is a brief summary of the project. Thank you for your time.

1485 Via Manana - A Guest House for 1480 North Ocean Blvd:

The subject property fronts on the Via Manana cul-de-sac and backs up to the existing modern style
home at 1480 North Ocean Blvd. which is owned by Jason and Josephine Kalisman. They purchased the
subject property with the intention of creating a garden/pool pavilion for their existing house, with two
small bedrooms for limited guest use. Our new project aims to be an interpretation of the their existing
modern house, functioning almost completely as a large indoor/outdoor space when in use, and
extending their garden and pool area to the west. The very small second floor consists of an exercise
space and a small roof terrace overlooking their own garden. The landscaping palette was intended to
be similarly simple and minimal, picking up of their existing palette and completing the gesture of their
garden around the curve into the cul-de-sac. From the Via Manana side, an aperture into a crushed
stone driveway gives a glimpse of a simple white geometric composition and the front door. Access
from this side will be limited, but we wanted it to still function as contributing member of the cul-de-
sac. Overall the building is roughly 3,500 SF.

Download Link:
https://smithmoorearchitects.sharefile.com/d-sb149fe6373a4873a

Again, thank you for your time.

Best,
Dan

Daniel Kahan
Principal Architect and Designer
Partner

SMITH AND MOORE ARCHITECTS, INC.
1500 South Olive Avenue,



West Palm Beach, FL 33401

1:561.835.1888, ext: 112
f: 561.832.7015
www.smithmoorearchitects.com

These computer files are instruments of service, and as such shall remain the property of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. Unauthorized use or
reproduction without written permission of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc., is prohibited. These computer files are for use in connection with
this project, and shall not be used for any other location. Copyright Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. All rights reserved.



To: Alexander
Subject: RE: ARCOM Ex-Parte - 1485 Via Manana

From: Daniel Kahan <Danielkahan@smithmoorearchitects.com>
Date: July 17, 2019 at 9:23:34 AM EDT

To: Alexander <alexives@hotmail.com>
Subject: ARCOM Ex-Parte - 1485 Via Manana

Alex,

I hope all is well with you. | will be bringing a new project to ARCOM this month and would like to
familiarize you with it and get any initial feedback you may have. | understand that with the summer
schedule, you may not have time to meet. Below is a link where you can download a condensed set of
plans for review. I'm also more than happy to sit down in my office with you, if you would like. Please
just let me know. Also below, is a brief summary of the project. Thank you for your time.

1485 Via Manana — A Guest House for 1480 North Ocean Blvd:

The subject property fronts on the Via Manana cul-de-sac and backs up to the existing modern style
home at 1480 North Ocean Blvd. which is owned by Jason and Josephine Kalisman. They purchased the
subject property with the intention of creating a garden/pool pavilion for their existing house, with two
small bedrooms for limited guest use. Our new project aims to be an interpretation of the their existing
modern house, functioning almost completely as a large indoor/outdoor space when in use, and
extending their garden and pool area to the west. The very small second floor consists of an exercise
space and a small roof terrace overlooking their own garden. The landscaping palette was intended to
be similarly simple and minimal, picking up of their existing palette and completing the gesture of their
garden around the curve into the cul-de-sac. From the Via Manana side, an aperture into a crushed
stone driveway gives a glimpse of a simple white geometric composition and the front door. Access
from this side will be limited, but we wanted it to still function as contributing member of the cul-de-
sac. Overall the building is roughly 3,500 SF.

Download Link:
https://smithmoorearchitects.sharefile.com/d-sb149fe6373a4873a

Again, thank you for your time.

Best,
Dan

Daniel Kahan
Principal Architect and Designer
Partner

SMITH anD MIOORE ARCHITECTS, INC.
1500 South Olive Avenue,



West Palm Beach, FL 33401

t: 561.835.1888, ext: 112
f: 561.832.7015
www.smithmoorearchitects.com

These computer files are instruments of service, and as such shall remain the property of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. Unauthorized use or
reproduction without written permission of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc., is prohibited. These computer files are for use in connection with
this project, and shall not be used for any other location. Copyright Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. All rights reserved.



To: Betsy Shiverick
Subject: RE: ARCOM Ex-Parte - 1485 Via Manana

OnJul 17, 2019, at 9:23 AM, Daniel Kahan <DanielKahan@smithmoorearchitects.com> wrote:
Ms. Shiverick,

I hope all is well with you. | will be bringing a new project to ARCOM this month and would like to
familiarize you with it and get any initial feedback you may have. | understand that with the summer
schedule, you may not have time to meet. Below is a link where you can download a condensed set of
plans for review. I’'m also more than happy to sit down in my office with you, if you would like. Please
just let me know. Also below, is a brief summary of the project. Thank you for your time.

1485 Via Manana - A Guest House for 1480 North Ocean Blvd:

The subject property fronts on the Via Manana cul-de-sac and backs up to the existing modern style
home at 1480 North Ocean Blvd. which is owned by Jason and Josephine Kalisman. They purchased the
subject property with the intention of creating a garden/pool pavilion for their existing house, with two
small bedrooms for limited guest use. Our new project aims to be an interpretation of the their existing
modern house, functioning almost completely as a large indoor/outdoor space when in use, and
extending their garden and pool area to the west. The very small second floor consists of an exercise
space and a small roof terrace overlooking their own garden. The landscaping palette was intended to
be similarly simple and minimal, picking up of their existing palette and completing the gesture of their
garden around the curve into the cul-de-sac. From the Via Manana side, an aperture into a crushed
stone driveway gives a glimpse of a simple white geometric composition and the front door. Access
from this side will be limited, but we wanted it to still function as contributing member of the cul-de-
sac. Overall the building is roughly 3,500 SF.

Download Link:
https://smithmoorearchitects.sharefile.com/d-sb149fe6373a4873a

Again, thank you for your time.

Best,
Dan

Daniel Kahan
Principal Architect and Designer
Partner

SMITH AND MIOORE ARCHITECTS, INC.
1500 South Olive Avenue,
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

t: 561.835.1888, ext: 112
f: 561.832.7015



www.smithmoorearchitects.com

These computer files are instruments of service, and as such shall remain the property of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc, Unauthorized use or
reproduction without written permission of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc,, is prohibited. These computer files are for use in connection with
this project, and shall not be used for any other location. Copyright Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. All rights reserved.



To: Dan Floersheimer
Subject: RE: ARCOM Ex-Parte - 1485 Via Manana

On Jul 17, 2019, at 9:24 AM, Daniel Kahan <DanielKahan@smithmoorearchitects.com> wrote:

Mr. Floersheimer,

| hope all is well with you. | will be bringing a new project to ARCOM this month and would like to
familiarize you with it and get any initial feedback you may have. | understand that with the summer
schedule, you may not have time to meet. Below is a link where you can download a condensed set of
plans for review. I'm also more than happy to sit down in my office with you, if you would like. Please
just let me know. Also below, is a brief summary of the project. Thank you for your time.

1485 Via Manana — A Guest House for 1480 North Ocean Blvd:

The subject property fronts on the Via Manana cul-de-sac and backs up to the existing modern style
home at 1480 North Ocean Blvd. which is owned by Jason and Josephine Kalisman. They purchased the
subject property with the intention of creating a garden/pool pavilion for their existing house, with two
small bedrooms for limited guest use. Our new project aims to be an interpretation of the their existing
modern house, functioning almost completely as a large indoor/outdoor space when in use, and
extending their garden and pool area to the west. The very small second floor consists of an exercise
space and a small roof terrace overlooking their own garden. The landscaping palette was intended to
be similarly simple and minimal, picking up of their existing palette and completing the gesture of their
garden around the curve into the cul-de-sac. From the Via Manana side, an aperture into a crushed
stone driveway gives a glimpse of a simple white geometric composition and the front door. Access
from this side will be limited, but we wanted it to still function as contributing member of the cul-de-
sac. Overall the building is roughly 3,500 SF.

Download Link:
https://smithmoorearchitects.sharefile.com/d-sb149fe6373a4873a
Again, thank you for your time.

Best,
Dan

Daniel Kahan
Principal Architect and Designer
Partner

SMITH aND MIOORE ARCHITECTS, INC.
1500 South Olive Avenue,



West Palm Beach, FL 33401

t:561.835.1888, ext: 112
f: 561.832.7015
www.smithmoorearchitects.com

These computer files are instruments of service, and as such shall remain the property of Smith and Mocore Architects, inc. Unauthorized use or
reproduction without written permission of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc., is prohibited. These computer files are for use in connection with
this project, and shall not be used for any other location. Copyright Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. All rights reserved.

Dan Floersheimer
dan.floersheimer@icloud.com
203-542-5415

Dan Floersheimer
dan.floersheimer@icloud.com
203-542-5415



From: Daniel Kahan <DanielKahan@smithmoorearchitects.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Garrison, Robert N.
Subject: ARCOM Ex-Parte - 1485 Via Manana

Mr. Garrison,

| hope all is well with you. | will be bringing a new project to ARCOM this month and would like to familiarize you with it
and get any initial feedback you may have. | understand that with the summer schedule, you may not have time to
meet. Below is a link where you can download a condensed set of plans for review. I'm also more than happy to sit
down in my office with you, if you would like. Please just let me know. Also below, is a brief summary of the

project. Thank you for your time.

1485 Via Manana — A Guest House for 1480 North Ocean Bivd:

The subject property fronts on the Via Manana cul-de-sac and backs up to the existing modern style home at 1480 North
Ocean Blvd. which is owned by Jason and Josephine Kalisman. They purchased the subject property with the intention
of creating a garden/pool pavilion for their existing house, with two small bedrooms for limited guest use. Our new
project aims to be an interpretation of the their existing modern house, functioning almost completely as a large
indoor/outdoor space when in use, and extending their garden and pool area to the west. The very small second floor
consists of an exercise space and a small roof terrace overlooking their own garden. The landscaping palette was
intended to be similarly simple and minimal, picking up of their existing palette and completing the gesture of their
garden around the curve into the cul-de-sac. From the Via Manana side, an aperture into a crushed stone driveway
gives a glimpse of a simple white geometric composition and the front door. Access from this side will be limited, but
we wanted it to still function as contributing member of the cul-de-sac. Overall the building is roughly 3,500 SF.

Download Link:
https://smithmoorearchitects.sharefile.com/d-sb149fe6373a4873a

Again, thank you for your time.

Best,
Dan

Daniel Kahan
Principal Architect and Designer
Partner

SMITH AND MOORE ARCHITECTS, INC.

1500 South Olive Avenue,
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

1: 561.835.1888, ext: 112
f: 561.832.7015
www.smithmoorearchitects.com




These computer files are instruments of service, and as such shall remain the property of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. Unauthorized use or reproduction without
written permission of Smith and Moore Architects, Inc., is prohibited. These computer files are for use in connection with this project, and shall not be used for any
other location. Copyright Smith and Moore Architects, Inc. All rights reserved.



TOWN OF PALM BEACH ARCOM MEETING July 24, 2019
TOWN OF PALM BEACH ARCOM 1-4
Page 1 Page 3
1 1 RECORDED PROCEEDINGS
2 2 ---
3 3 CHAIRMAN SMALL: The next item of business is B-027-2019.
4 4 Demolition new construction. The address is 1485 Via Manana.
5 5 The applicant is Jason and Jospehine Kalisman. Professional
6 6 is Daniel Kahan from Smith and Moore. The project description:
7 7 The demolition of the existing residence. New two-story
8 8 residence which will serve as a guesthouse and pavilion for the
9 9 main house at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard, final landscape and
10 TOM OF PALM BEACH 10 hardscape.
11 ARCHI TECTURAL REVI EW COMM SSI ON | 11 Call for disclosure of ex-parte communication at this time.
12 JULY 24, 2019 12 Mr. Zukov?
13 AGENDA | TEM  B-027-2019 13 COMMISSIONER ZUKOQV: | met with the neighbor onsite and
14 14 reviewed the project, and | discussed with the neighbor a couple
15 15 of times the project. And | also met with the architect a couple
16 16 of times and we discussed the project.
17 17 CHAIRMAN SMALL: And could you --
18 18 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: And | reviewed the plans.
19 19 CHAIRMAN SMALL: -- disclose for the record the name of the
20 20 neighbor, please?
21 21 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: Julie Araskog.
22 22 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Good. Thank you so much.
23 Transcri bed by Louanne Rawl s 23 Mr. Garrison?
24  Notary Public, State of Florida 24 COMMISSIONER GARRISON: | had the same thing. | had a
25 West Pal m Beach Ofice #J4407128 25 conversation with Julie twice. | also talked to Daniel and |
Page 2 Page 4
1 I N ATTENDANCE: 1 reviewed the plans and drove by the site.
2 2 CHAIRMAN SMALL: | visited the site and neighboring
3 MCHAEL SMALL, VICE CHAI RVAN 3 properties, at least twice, reviewed the mini set, exchanged
4 ROBERT GARRI SON, MEMBER 4 emails with the architect, received a call from the neighbor,
5  ALEXANDER | VES, MEMBER 5 Julie Araskog, received a letter from the Town authored by the
6 MAISIE GRACE, MEMBER 6 neighbor, Julie Araskog. | think that's it for me.
7 NKITA ZUKOV, MEMBER 7 COMMISSIONER IVES: | met with the architect and reviewed
8  BETSY SHIVERICK, ALTERNATE MEMBER 8 the plans and | received a phone call from the neighbor, Julie
9  DAN FLOERSHEI MER, ALTERNATE MEMBER 9 Araskog. | did not -- was not -- it didn't, necessarily, need me
10 10 to return the phone call, but | also did not speak to her in
11 11 person and return the call.
12 ALSO PRESENT: 12 And then | also received what the Town had forwarded to us
13 13 an extensive email from Mrs. Araskog laying out her concerns
14 JOSH MARTIN, DI RECTOR OF PLANNING, ZONING AND BU LDI NG 14 regarding the project.
15  KELLY CHURNEY, SECRETARY TO THE ARCH TECTURAL REVIEWCOMM SSION | 15 COMMISSIONER GRACE: | visited the site, | reviewed the
16 16 plans and met with the architect in his office. And | had two
17 17 conversations with Ms. Araskog.
18 18 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: | received an email from the
19 19 architect and read his explanation of the project. And |
20 20 received a phone call from Ms. Araskog and | urged her to write
21 21 aletter to all of us so we could all be on the same page with
22 22 all the details, and | read the letter. That's it.
23 23 COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: 1 looked at the mini set. |
24 24 visited the Kalisman's property on North County. | walked the
25 25 property in question. | had a phone conversation with Julie. |

2 ESQUIRE

DEPOSITION SOLUTIONS

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com

EXHIBIT H


RodriguezM
Typewritten Text

RodriguezM
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT H
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Page 5

Page 7

1 had a subsequent face-to-face meeting with Julie at her 1 CHAIRMAN SMALL: It does. And now let me refer to --

2 property. | had conversations with Daniel, asked him for 2 MR. KAHAN: Can | --

3 additional renderings of the east facade of the property, which 3 CHAIRMAN SMALL: -- the applicant to see if under those

4 he provided. And | had a phone conversation with Ms. Kalisman. 4 guidelines the applicant wants to defer the matter in its

5  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Yeah, go ahead. Go ahead. And then | have | 5 entirety or does the applicant wish to proceed just with the

6 something to say, in advance. 6 demolition and not with the other?

7 COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: And | read Julie's letter. 7 MR. KAHAN: No, | would, actually -- Daniel Kahan, for the

8 Sorry. 8 record, Smith and Moore Architects. I'd like to make two -- two

9 COMMISSIONER IVES: Mr. Ives. I'm amending my ex-parte. | 9 statements. One -- I'll answer your question in a second.

10 forgot. 10 The other general comment is that in that ordinance that Mr.

11 | also received a text message from Attorney Maura Ziska, 11 Martin read, it refers to minor changes that can be presented

12 which did not specifically reference this project. I'm assuming 12 and approved at the meeting. | don't know exactly what that

13 it did because it was in reference to -- towards the concept of 13 means.

14 private agreements between neighboring homeowners are not, 14 I will tell you that the site plan and floor plan, footprint

15 necessarily, a concern of the Architectural Review Commission. 15 of the house, height of the house, none of that has changed at

16 That's all. Thank you. 16 all from the -- the presentation that was submitted to the Town

17 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you. All right. 17 at the appropriate time, nine days ago, and that the only

18  We have received an additional presentation from Mr. Kahan 18 change, at the request of ARCOM members who we meet with

19 immediately prior to the meeting. As a result, an issue arises 19 routinely in the week before the meeting, as well as some

20 as to whether we can proceed and consider that information. And 20 comments from the neighbor, which you are all aware of through

21 there's a sub-issue, and that is we really have two issues 21 your meetings and the letter, we have tried to address those

22 presented to us today. One is the demolition and one, of course, 22 comments to be, you know, considerate of the feedback we've

23 is the architecture and landscape. 23 gotten, and those are the only changes that are being presented

24 So my question to you, Mr. Martin, is can we proceed with 24 which are, to be brief, the addition of three windows on the

25 the demolition and not the architecture and landscape, and then 25 second floor, which was, essentially, requested by -- by the
Page 6 Page 8

1 defer on the architecture and landscape until next meeting 1 neighbor and through comments from Commissioners, and the change

2 because of the presentation of this additional material today or 2 in the function of the front door, sliding to a swing door.

3 are we required to defer the entire map? 3 I don't know if that nullifies what it is that we're

4 MR. MARTIN: So let me just read a couple of things into the 4 presenting, I'll let you determine that. Either way, | would

5 record, in terms of Section 18.201, regarding preliminary sketch 5 like to present the demolition and also present the project in

6 site plan and final plan. 6 the hopes of getting feedback and, hopefully, an approval if you

7 In Section B it states that the final plot plan shall 7 deem those changes minor enough to approve.

8 conform to Section 18.207, which has to do with application 8  MS. ARASKOG: And I would like to speak on this.

9 requirements. Plan revisions, if made, shall be submitted to the 9 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Half a second Mr. -- well, you go ahead, --

10 Town no later than noon nine days prior to the Architectural 10 MS. ARASKOG: No, go ahead, Michael.

11 Commission Meeting at which they will be considered. Only minor 11 CHAIRMAN SMALL: -- please, and then I'll take up what Mr.

12 changes from those submitted may be presented and considered at | 12 Ives' comments are.

13 the meeting. Work not thus presented may be rejected by the 13 MS. ARASKOG: Julie Araskog, 1490 Via Manana. And | remind

14 Planning, Zoning and Building Department Director or his or her 14 you, which | said in the letter, | come here as a resident, not

15 designee. 15 as a Town Councilmember.

16 So my -- my reading on this is that | think what you can 16 | brought this issue up and | was involved with the change

17 vote on today has to do with the original submittal that's in 17 in the ordinance and -- before | was on Council, and it was very

18 the packet and the demolition application as presented and 18 clear that if you were changing a fagade, windows, doors, that

19 noticed herein, right? 19 was not minor. If you were changing maybe the glass out or you

20 | think that, in terms of the additional plan set that was 20 were changing some of the landscaping, maybe that could be

21 handed out today, my recommendation would be that could not be 21 looked at, but this ent -- east fagcade has changed

22 voted on today and would need to be deferred to the next meeting 22 substantially.

23 so we could properly notice the plan revisions of the -- of the 23 And | want you also to know that | met with the owners. |

24 set. 24 called them four weeks ago and asked if we could please meet. We

25 So does that help answer the question? 25 had a phone conversation. They said they would make changes,
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Page 11

1 there would be a way for us to find a compromise. Never heard 1  COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: I think Mr. Ives' comments were

2 back. 2 very thoughtful and | agree with him. | think the architecture

3 | also spoke to Mr. Zukov, who did call Dan, told him the 3 has not changed. Three -- three holes in a -- in a south facing

4 things that were -- that could help to come to a compromise. 4 wall that become windows is considered minor.

5 That was weeks ago. 5  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. Mr. Garrison?

6 And now today, to have this presented, this house -- | look 6  COMMISSIONER GARRISON: My problem is that | think that both

7 -- 1 have four rooms that look right at this and the ordinance 7 sides have an argument. What | don't want to do is sit here and

8 was created and changed that Monday at noon so that neighbors | 8 listen to this whole thing today, approve, not approve, get it

9 would not have these kind of things happen. It used to be that 9 approved and then come back two months from now or months from

10 it had to be the Thursday before and we changed it so that 10 now because there's an appeal because it didn't meet the

11 things wouldn't be done on the fly. 11 ordinance, or whatever and whatever.

12 I tried to work with these neighbors, and I'm really trying 12 I'm--I'mallin for just hearing the demolition, doing it,

13 to tell you that. | called them. I like them. | -- | -- | have 13 come back next month and do the other thing so we don't -- we're

14 done everything in my power. But then to have this come the day | 14 going to hear it twice anyhow no matter what we do, so we might

15 before and have them say it's a result of my email and you, | 15 as well just do it once and be done with it.

16 just think it has to be deferred and not voted on, at least for 16 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Mr. Zukov?

17 the changes. 17 Thank you, Mr. Garrison.

18 I don't mind if you go over the -- | don't have a problem 18  COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: | like that. Let's do the demolition

19 with what was already submitted, but this is not a minor change. | 19 and let's do the architecture next month.

20 If you look at the intent of the ordinance and what was going 20  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay.

21 on, this is not minor, and this was the thing that will affect 21 Ms. Grace?

22 me and my property most on this cul-de-sac for however long | 22 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: lIt's amazing two architects agree.

23 live there, which | plan to be there forever. 23 COMMISSIONER GRACE: | mean, this is more for a general

24 CHAIRMAN SMALL: | agree with the procedure point that 24 comment, like, | guess, for talking among ARCOM members, but

25 you've raised. | have no discomfort with moving forward with the | 25 that has been an issue that arises in my mind sometimes when we
Page 10 Page 12

1 demolition. | think that it would be a waste of time to try to 1 do get these plans at the last minute, even if there's no

2 consider something that is no longer being proposed, evidently, 2 neighbor around. Sometimes | wonder about would there be a

3 because of these changes that are significant and, therefore, 3 neighbor around if they had seen something that was recently

4 not move ahead with the architecture and landscape. 4 submitted. So it is -- that is an open question for me.

5 MALE SPEAKER: May I? 5 | mean, I'm happy to provide feedback, but I'm also happy to

6 CHAIRMAN SMALL: But I would like to hear from my other 6 go forward and just see and just consider the demolition. | do

7 Commission. 7 think that the -- | mean the changes do make a difference. |

8  COMMISSIONER IVES: Thank you. Thank you for your comments, | 8 don't know if I'd say that they're major or minor that could

9 Mr. Chairman. Thank you for your comments, Ms. Araskog and Mr. 9 affect my ultimate outcome on the vote, | guess.

10 Kahan. | take them all and | -- they're all well-reasoned. But | 10 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Grace.

11 do break with the Chairman on this. 11 Mr. Floersheimer:

12 We have commonly had things like this over my eight, | think 12 COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: Yes. | wanted to add another

13 almost nine years on this Commission, come in and have these 13 comment that | think it would be beneficial for all parties that

14 changes and considered them at this point. 14 Ms. Araskog is here now to see whether these changes address

15 | also would pause it, as Mr. Kahan has, that these changes 15 many of her concerns or if they don't, then the architect has an

16 are, on definition, minor. | believe if this came in as an 16 option to make further changes for next month so that the

17 existing house and we said I'd like to change the door and put a 17 process moves forward.

18 few windows on there, it would be a minor project. 18 MS. ARASKOG: May | speak to that, as a lawyer?

19 So in terms of due process and fairness to both Ms. Araskog, 19 Legally, these plans are not allowed. | don't know how long

20 that you will -- she has seen this, she has her opportunity 20 they've had them. | called the owner several days ago and no one

21 today to speak in opposition to it in any way, but also to the 21 sent them to me. They could have.

22 applicant, both taxpayers, | see the due process end of this 22 Has anyone else on ARCOM seen these plans? | would like to

23 leaning more towards the applicant and us hearing this today. 23 ask that.

24 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you. 24 Did anyone see these plans?

25 Mr. Floersheimer? 25 COMMISSIONER GRACE: | met with the architect yesterday
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Page 13 Page 15

1 afternoon. I'm not sure if they're identical, but they're 1 Commissioners said that they were in favor of the changes, that

2 certainly similar to something | saw. 2 I'm not okay with. | think a straight presentation is fine, but

3 MS. ARASKOG: So they could have sent them to me yesterday. 3 we all need time to talk, we all need time to look. Many of you

4 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you. 4 are just seeing it now.

5  Here's what we're going to do. 5 So | would prefer that at least that part be kept out,

6  MS. ARASKOG: And may | just -- 6 legally.

7  CHAIRMAN SMALL: If anybody objects, just let me know. No, 7 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you.

8 no, no, we're going to -- 8 Go ahead and proceed, Mr. Kahan.

9  MS. ARASKOG: I'd like to make an objection. 9 MR. KAHAN: Thank you.

10  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you. 10 I'd also just like to say, to correct the record, that we

11 MS. ARASKOG: Okay. 11 did have a meeting with Julie once.

12 CHAIRMAN SMALL: You're objection is noted. Okay. 12 CHAIRMAN SMALL: As to the demolition, please.

13 First, is there anyone on the Commission who objects to 13 MR. KAHAN: Okay.

14 proceeding with the demolition? 14 CHAIRMAN SMALL: In particular, the landscaping.

15  COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: No. 15 MR. KAHAN: So | have a demolition report and there are

16  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. So we'll do the demolition. 16 photos in your -- in your presentation. I'm happy to read it

17 Next, is it the preference of the majority of the Commission 17 into the record if you feel it's necessary or not.

18 Members to listen to the presentation on the architecture and 18 The landscaping, our intention is to maintain as much of the

19 landscape without making a decision, in other words informal? 19 perimeter landscaping as possible, particularly on the south

20  MR.KAHAN: To what -- to what -- to what point? 20 side along the curve of the cul-de-sac. We're going to try and

21 CHAIRMAN SMALL: To listen -- to listen to the proposed 21 retain that but where it's not possible, we have a construction

22 changes. Do you give them an opportunity to make the 22 screening plan that calls for a construction fence per practical

23 presentation without voting because of the procedural defect? 23 (phonetic) detail and codes these days.

24 COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: | would agree to that. 24 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you.

25  (BACKGROUND QUESTION BEING POSED BY UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL) | 25 Is it the agreement, also, of the applicant to dedicate or
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1 COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: Yes. Absolutely. 1 agree to dedicate an easement for undergrounding as requested?

2 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Yes. Sure. Absolutely. Right. 2 MR. KAHAN: Yes.

3 MS. ARASKOG: And I'd agree to that. 3 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you.

4 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. 4 Go ahead and proceed.

5 MS. ARASKOG: I'm fine with that. 5 MR. KAHAN: Did you want to move on the demolition or do you

6 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. Everybody good with that? Okay. Good. | 6 want me --

7 MS. ARASKOG: Thank you. 7 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Obviously, just the demolition landscaping,

8 MR. KAHAN: So Daniel, do you agree with them to 8 what you're preserving.

9 proceed? 9 MR. KAHAN: Just the landscaping along the south side. Let

10 CHAIRMAN SMALL: We're at -- 10 me see if | can find that -- it shows it here.

11 MR. KAHAN: 1 do. 11 This is the landscaping. This plan doesn't show the

12 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Mr. Kahan, if you object to that, please 12 screening but there is a plan that has been submitted that shows

13 note it for the record. Otherwise, we're going to proceed that 13 the screening. The landscaping along the southside is going to

14 way because that is the feeling of the Commission. 14 remain. We will try and preserve as much of the other perimeter

15 MR. KAHAN: Sure. And | would say I'm okay with that. 15 landscaping as possible. Through demolition it just gets a

16 | would also say that the presentation that you see on your 16 little tricky with getting access through the cul-de-sac.

17 screen was submitted legally, and so | will reference some of 17 COMMISSIONER GRACE: | don't understand. Are you saying

18 these changes that we're proposing but | know through discussion 18 there's not a landscape plan for demolition with what you're

19 with some of the Commissioners that they are okay with it. 19 saving?

20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: So if you'll go ahead, then, and address 20 MR. KAHAN: There is. It was shown there on the screen. It's

21 the demolition, be brief, and we'll move forward. 21 just the south -- south perimeter landscaping is what we are

22 MR. KAHAN: Okay. 22 guaranteed to retain.

23 MS. ARASKOG: I'd like to address what the gentleman just 23 COMMISSIONER GRACE: So on the -- in -- that's the west side

24 said. I'm sorry. 24 won't be maintained?

25 He said he's going to be talking about comments the 25 MR. KAHAN: | don't think we're going to be able to save it
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1 because getting trucks and equipment into the property for 1 three -- they can do three cars in there.

2 demolition through the cul-de-sac may be difficult and we may 2 And again, the landscape screening all around.

3 damage the other -- the landscaping and the landscape island 3 CHAIRMAN SMALL: At what height?

4 that's there, and other property owner's landscaping and we 4 MS. ARASKOG: I'd like --

5 don't want to do that. 5 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Of the screening.

6 COMMISSIONER GRACE: So it does have screening all around? 6 MS. ARASKOG: I'm talking about the big black ones, you

7 MR. KAHAN: That's correct. 7 know, so it doesn't come into our cul-de-sac, to the trees --

8 CHAIRMAN SMALL: So if | understand you, then the access for 8 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Ten feet.

9 demolition purposes will come in through Via Manana or through 9 MS. ARASKOG: -- and to the -- yes, please.

10 Manana Lane? 10 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay.

11 MR. KAHAN: My -- my assumption is it will come off of 11 MS. ARASKOG: Thank you.

12 Manana Lane so about the corner there. 12 CHAIRMAN SMALL: All right. Any other Commissioners have any

13 CHAIRMAN SMALL: That will be the south? 13 comments with respect to the demolition? | show Mr. Ives.

14 MR. KAHAN: That's correct. 14 Is it as to the demolition?

15 CHAIRMAN SMALL: All right. 15 COMMISSIONER IVES: Well, let me first ask Mr. Kahan, are

16 Are there any questions from the Commissioners with respect 16 you okay with the things that the neighbor has asked for you?

17 to the demolition? 17 MR. KAHAN: Yes, we're fine accessing the property via

18 COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: Just one on the easement. All | 18 Manana Lane and with the requirement of the 10 foot screen.

19 the undergrounding has been done on the north end, the poles 19  COMMISSIONER IVES: That's good. So I'll move --

20 have been removed, it's a moot point. 20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Wait, wait, wait.

21 MALE SPEAKER: Well said. 21 COMMISSIONER IVES: I'm sorry.

22 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you. 22 CHAIRMAN SMALL: We've got some other people who want to

23 Ms. Araskog? 23 speak.

24 MS. ARASKOG: Yes. 24 Mr. Zukov?

25 In talking to David Levitt, we want to make sure -- we have 25 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: | just wanted to make sure the existing
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1 avery beautiful tree when you enter. It's very hard to get 1 driveway into the existing house would demolish. Everything

2 trucks around. Big trucks are going to have a terrible problem. 2 could be moved through that driveway, right?

3 So we did talk, | guess, a month ago when we met. They had 3 MR. KAHAN: Yes. | think once we look at the logistics of it

4 said that they would do the access through Manana Lane to not 4 all, that's probably where the access point will happen.

5 damage. 5 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: Right. So you have --

6 We have two different trees, you've all -- | think most of 6 MR. KAHAN: The landscape --

7 you have walked it, that are very much a part of our cul-de-sac, 7 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: You --

8 and you can't get big trucks by it. So that's number one. 8 MR. KAHAN: The landscape that is proposed --

9 And number two is high screening. Because, of course, you 9 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: Easy access --

10 know, the cul-de-sac is set up where, certainly, my house and 10 MR. KAHAN: -- to remain is east --

11 David, in his office, looks straight at this. So to make sure 11 COMMISSIONER ZUKOQOV: -- without having to go into the

12 that -- we were hoping they'd leave the landscaping until a 12 cul-de-sac at all?

13 certain point. If they're going in from Manana Lane they could 13 MR. KAHAN: That's correct.

14 leave certain landscaping up to screen unless they're putting a 14 COMMISSIONER ZUKOV: All right

15 house in. 15 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. So, Mr. Ives, the floor is open to

16 Again, | want to repeat, that I've been trying to meet with 16 make a motion.

17 them for three and a half weeks and have not gotten. | wanted to | 17 COMMISSIONER IVES: I'm happy to make a motion to approve

18 discuss this with Daniel and the neighbor but | have not heard 18 the demolition as presented with the things that were thrown in

19 back. So I'd like -- 19 there by Mr. (sic) Araskog and agreed to by Mr. Kahan.

20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Are there any other conditions that you're | 20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. That includes the screening at 10

21 asking for? 21 feet, the black screening. That includes no access from the

22 MS. ARASKOG: No big trucks on the cul-de-sac is the -- is 22 cul-de-sac. That includes protecting the trees. Okay?

23 the biggest issue. Anything that could damage the trees and 23 MR. KAHAN: That -- yes.

24 parking on the lot, obviously, we have very little parking, for 24 MS. ARASKOG: And | thought some landscaping, keeping some

25 the -- for the trucks. I'm not talking about, you know, they get 25 of the landscaping with the screening.
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1 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Well, okay. We -- we have that in the 1 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Let's not waste any further time.

2 record. Okay. 2 MR. KAHAN: Just say the changes that we've made are minor

3 Mr. Zukov has seconded that motion. All those in favor 3 and don't change our design intent. And | feel that our

4 signify by saying aye. 4 intention in the design is still intact with the presentation

5 COMMISSION MEMBERS: Aye. 5 that I've submitted and would like to show -- show it that way.

6 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Any opposed to the motion? The motion 6 Okay.

7 passes. Okay. 7 So for the record, I'm here again representing Jason and

8 The floor is open now, Mr. Kahan, for you to make any 8 Josephine Kalisman who, as we all know, own 1485 Via Manana and

9 presentation that you wish with respect to the landscaping and 9 also 1480 South Ocean -- sorry, North Ocean Boulevard which is

10 architecture to return next month, if that's your preference, or 10 directly to the east.

11 consideration -- 11  They purchased this with the intention of building a

12 MR. KAHAN: Thank you. | have a question just on that. 12 guesthouse, something that would interface with their pool and

13 If | were to not present any of the changes that | brought 13 their garden, allow for potential guests, the use of their

14 today and just used the presentation that's been submitted, is 14 children and to be a continuation of the architectural statement

15 that something that we could consider? 15 that their current modern house makes that is there.

16 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Yeah. 16 The idea was to uni -- well, to connect the two properties

17 MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. 17 in style and in use, essentially, but also to understand -- |

18 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Sure. 18 lost my -- to understand that it is a standalone property that

19 MR. KAHAN: Okay. Thank you. 19 interfaces the cul-de-sac of Via Manana which we -- we took

20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: So this would be as to the merits of what | 20 seriously in the way that we designed it.

21 you previously presented? 21 There -- | would say you can see here the idea of this entry

22 MR. KAHAN: That's right. 22 and, sort of, | believe one of the difficulties in designing on

23 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Correct. Is that your wish? 23 the cul-de-sac is that -- and you can see in the photos of the

24 MR. KAHAN: Yes. 24 existing properties it is a pretty tight cul-de-sac and so the

25 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. Proceed. 25 --inherently, the front fagade of each one of the houses that
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1 MR. KAHAN: Thank you. 1 is on the cul-de-sac is dominated by a garage and a front door,

2 CHAIRMAN SMALL: So we can vote. 2 essentially.

3 MR. MARTIN: Just for the record, no change -- none of the 3 I would submit that it's hard to create a proper front to a

4 changes were handed out today. 4 house on a cul-de-sac when you're -- when you're trying to build

5 MR. KAHAN: Correct. | won't -- | won't present any of the 5 a house of a full size on that lot, which the other ones are.

6 changes that were handed out. | won't use those. 6 We wanted to take advantage of the fact that we have a very

7 MR. KAHAN: Sorry. | need to qualify something. 7 limited program. It's a 3,500 square foot building with -- with

8 I thought, Mr. Chairman, that the presentation -- we were 8 limited function to allow us not only to pull the garage away

9 going to give Daniel free reign to present whatever he wanted 9 from the front so that you're not looking directly at a front

10 because we weren't -- 10 loaded garage, which | know we try and do in other places in

11 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Correct. 11 town, but also create an entry sequence where the front door is

12 MR. KAHAN: -- going to vote on it. 12 pulled away from the edge of the property and you can, actually,

13 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Right. 13 enter the property into a motor court style and then move

14 MR. KAHAN: He can discuss whatever he likes to discuss, 14 through a procession of, essentially, a pure kind of modern

15 with windows, without windows, option B, because there is 15 forms that are set against the crisp green and blue sky

16 no vote. 16 and enter the building that way. So the idea of utilizing the

17 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Right. But then he said to us I'm 17 minimal size of our building to create an actual entry

18 withdrawing those changes for your consideration today because | 18 procession into the house.

19 you just said that that is technically deficient. Therefore, we 19 The other thing that | know we'll discuss was the

20 can proceed as presented. 20 landscaping which we'll see in photographs and renderings. And |

21 MR. IVES: It makes the complaint moot, is what it does, 21 know I've discussed it probably with all of you. It was part of

22 basically. 22 the letter that was written.

23 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Right. 23 The Kalismans currently have a large Ficus benjamina hedge

24 MR. KAHAN: Yes. | would submit that the -- 24 that runs around their property, both on the east side and the

25 Thank you for the clarification. 25 south side. And there's pretty dense planting on the existing
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1 property, which we're going to maintain through demolition but 1 garage and other service functions tucked in the back.

2 propose to -- to remove and replace with an extension of that 2 There's a sculpture elliptical stair that we're creating

3 hedge statement that wraps the corner of the property into the 3 here in the center that will be a viewpoint, kind of, focus from

4 cul-de-sac and ends, essentially, at the same place that our 4 all points in the garden and also part of the room and takes you

5 neighbor to the west hedge ends. 5 to an open space on the second floor that's, essentially, an

6 If you look an aerial rendering, which | won't show you 6 exercise room and gives access to a small rooftop terrace.

7 because it was in the revision, you can see that it's, 7 Here you can see from the rooftop terrace and from the

8 essentially, a symmetrical landscape statement to what's 8 exercise room why the addition of green roof is nice. It gives

9 happening on the west side of the cul-de-sac, creating sort of a 9 you something to look at from above, but we also think that in

10 moment of arrival, and then an expansion into the cul-de-sac 10 the end it makes the building a little bit more efficient and

11 where all of the properties are more open. 11 also, certainly, a little bit more pleasant to look at.

12 And something that we have done in meetings and is submitted | 12 Looking into this aperture, this is where we sort of pulled

13 properly is open -- is increase the size of the aperture into 13 pieces of the building back. You can see that it's -- it's a

14 our property where our driveway is to open it a little bit more 14 little difficult to read in these renderings. One of the reasons

15 to the cul-de-sac at the request of some of the neighbors and 15 why we changed a few of the views that we're presenting, but

16 understanding, sort of, the way that they all prefer that the 16 [I'll present these.

17 cul-de-sac looks. 17 The idea is that you're looking into a really, really simple

18 Obviously, the other very important function of the building 18 series of modern forms that step their way up to the primary

19 is to interface with the main house. So we, sort of, took both 19 mass of the building, really restrained pallet.

20 of those as important cues. 20 The existing house that they live in is, essentially, white

21 Looking at the site plan you can see the main house to the 21 on white and it's something that we wanted to mimic in the style

22 right, Manana Lane at the bottom, and the cul-de-sac shown upper | 22 of this with use of really, really simple, sort of, reveals in

23 left. So you can see this -- this entry aperture it is all one 23 places to delineate between, sort of, roof and wall, the

24 story with the exception of a two-story piece in the center. And 24 mimicking of the parapet rail that you see up here, and then

25 we're proposing, kind of, green roofs on top of most of the 25 really allow it all to tone on tone. It's essentially white and
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1 one-story elements to allow for a better view from the roof 1 it moves all the way in with the transition of floor material

2 terrace that's above, but also we want to look into the idea of 2 from crush coral here to have in cut travertine inside which

3 using some taller plantings on a couple of those roof terraces | 3 then gives rise to the coral that you have in the backyard.

4 that can, eventually, come above the parapet line or spill over | 4 Looking at it from this side, you can see the way that the

5 so that there is another layer of landscape as you're looking at | 5 building interfaces with the main house. You can see the main

6 it from the ground, as well. 6 house rendered here on the right. Here you see the building,

7 The idea is, really, to extend the garden along the 7 sort of, from an aerial perspective with the landscaping and the

8 southside of this garden. On the south side of the building is 8 way the garden interfaces with it.

9 very important as an extension of this for children to play, and | 9 In this view all of the doors are closed. You can see as

10 that's -- and that's one of the reasons that the landscape 10 they open and then there's a couple from the ground here where

11 statement is so strong on that south side. 11 you can see the way that once all the doors are pocketed away

12 The building, essentially, functions, as | said, as -- as 12 it, essentially, becomes a garden pavilion that interfaces with

13 this guesthouse. You enter through this procession. There's -- | 13 their existing garden.

14 there's a little building, then the building steps up. There's a 14 And that was the program, really, was to create as much,

15 little bit of relief in between the two. Then the building steps 15 sort of, open space that can be used by their kids and by

16 up again and at that point there's an additional point of relief | 16 guests, as possible, and interface with the greenery of the

17 with a little courtyard there that interfaces with the kitchen. 17 yard. Everything was intended to be really restrained.

18 You enter through the front door and, essentially, the main | 18 The landscape pallet is incredibly restrained, as well. As |

19 function of the house, from that point, is to be an 19 said, it's that continuation of that Ficus hedge. Ours will be

20 indoor-outdoor space, a loggia, essentially, part of which can | 20 NITIDA now with the benjamina band, just interspersed with a

21 be enclosed by this series of glass doors that all pocket away, | 21 couple of Royal Palms, a couple of Date Palms, and new native

22 and part of which is enclosed by a cantilevered overhang that | 22 planting that's, essentially, the base.

23 goes out and interfaces with the garden. 23 That really concludes my presentation. | can go into

24 There are two small guestrooms that anchor the north end. | 24 landscape in more detail. Perry Guillot, the landscape

25 They're pretty simple, simple mass. And then a kitchen and 25 architect isn't able to be here but, as | said, the landscape
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1 planis relatively simple and | should be able to address it. 1 house | could imagine in Palm Beach that doesn't have any more

2 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Okay. | show Ms. Grace. 2 of a formal presence of the front. And I don't -- | know -- |

3 COMMISSIONER GRACE: Yeah, thank you. 3 liked the other house that you did on Seabreeze. | think that's

4 So | know we -- we looked at both plans yesterday and | told 4 really attractive. You know, | would like to see something

5 you | really think that the house is very attractive from the 5 attractive like that in the front with windows and just a nicer

6 interior courtyard perspective. And you said -- you said it's 6 entry.

7 very important to interface with the main house, and | do think 7 MR. KAHAN: All right. Can | just comment, quickly, just

8 itinterfaces very well with the main house. 8 about that?

9 | guess | have a question about the -- but my problem is 9 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Respond to Ms. Grace?

10 really with how it looks from the front, from the cul-de-sac. 10 MR. KAHAN: Yes. Yeah, just -- just generally about that.

11 It's described as a new guesthouse for the residence. So is that 11 The -- because of the way the cul-de-sac works and the

12 a-- do you have unity of title between the two lots? 12 narrowness of that opening, there's really -- and the way our

13 MR. KAHAN: We do not. | suppose it could be equally 13 program works, sort of, internally, | don't know that it would

14 described as a new two-bedroom house on that lot. But yeah, we 14 be that different, honestly, if -- if it didn't have the

15 do not for a number of reasons. But, no. 15 interface in the back.

16 COMMISSIONER GRACE: | mean, | think that for us to consider | 16 There's really not much to look at from the front and so had

17 it, because we've had this come up a couple of times around 17 | been designing this as something that didn't have the

18 town, | know we saw one yesterday on our tour briefly on 18 interface with this other house | don't believe -- and a style

19 Seabreeze, where we had two houses that were initially proposed, 19 like this | would say, also, | don't believe that there would be

20 like they were the same, they looked the same as each other but 20 many more aperture, sort of, on that front side only because |

21 we made them change it because they didn't have unity of title. 21 don't think there's -- there's much to look at there. You're

22 So | just wonder how you would address that issue in this 22 bringing in that west light and | think it would be an inward

23 context because you would have to be a freestanding house and, 23 facing house by virtue of being on that cul-de-sac.

24 you know, meet all the requirements. So that's where for me the 24 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you.

25 issue comes in. 25 Mr. lves?
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1 Because when | look at it from that -- from the cul-de-sac 1 COMMISSIONER IVES: Thank you.

2 perspective, | mean, just | don't find it attractive as an 2 You know, there's a lot of family living that goes on in

3 entrance to a house, if that was like the primary entrance. 3 this town, so to speak, especially traditionally in the north

4 MR. KAHAN: Sure. Just to address the first couple of 4 end. We don't really have estates up there except on a certain

5 points. 5 section of the oceanside.

6 It is a standalone application. It meets all aspects of the 6 And so the idea that two brothers might live next to each

7 zoning code as a standalone single family residence. And | 7 other or, you know, children of one, you know, family is common.

8 suppose you could change the nomenclature on the first page not | 8 It doesn't mean that they're necessarily completely linked but

9 to reference it as a guesthouse. It meets all parts of the code. 9 those two properties next to each other have a shared lifestyle,

10 It's a standalone application. 10 if you will. So this concern over whether it's a guesthouse or

11 And as | said, our intention, you may disagree with our 11 not, certainly there's an architecturally link between the two

12 architecture, but our intention, absolutely, | feel 12 buildings but it's not a concern of mine.

13 successfully, was to design a house that addresses the streetin | 13 Furthermore, kind of as we were discussing a little bit

14 away that we feel appropriate given the narrowness of what a 14 before on the Chilean house, you know, this idea of what we're

15 frontage on a cul-de-sac is. And, certainly, the context photos 15 doing when we combine lots, and not that we were doing it there,

16 that are there in your packet, you know, speak to that, as well. 16 but, I mean, we got going in that conversation about I'd like to

17 And then to have it -- have the secondary function in the 17 see less combined lots, to be honest with you.

18 back, it's not necessarily a part of the way it addresses the 18 To the architecture to the house, to the entrance,

19 street or -- or the same thing, but we absolutely understood the 19 specifically, | mean, this is a -- it's a cul-de-sac so | feel

20 impact and the importance of doing that, so | would just say 20 there's kind of a nice European reference to that, the aperture,

21 that. 21 as you said, of the entrance there. And as to the architectural

22 COMMISSIONER GRACE: Yeah. | think the back interior 22 style, | think you've executed very nicely.

23 courtyard is very attractive. | like the way it interfaces with 23 I'd even add that it's kind of a tropical modern feel which,

24 the house. 24 in a strange way, is an older style than what are most of what |

25 But from the front, | mean, | think it -- it's the only 25 would consider post-modern Medrev (phonetic) that surround the
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1 area. So you're almost the more traditional of what's going in 1 thatyou getin is oblique. We could hide hedges and create sort

2 there, in my mind. 2 of a false perspective but | think that your moment of arrival,

3 Butoverall, I think it's a very nice job and a nice 3 assuming that you pull into this driveway, is going to be, sort

4 addition to that area. 4 of, dead on to that front door.

5  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you, Mr. lves. 5 By the time you have arrived onto the property, you're not

6 Mr. Garrison? 6 going to see those, sort of, artificially oblique perspectives

7  COMMISSIONER GARRISON: It's interesting what my interest 7 that I'm showing you and you're going to be looking past the

8 was you saying the two houses that we saw yesterday on Seabreeze | 8 layer on the left, the layer on the right of the garage, and at

9 that are two lots next to each other, they're separate titles. | 9 the front door. And | think that at that point it will be very

10 assumed when | saw this plan and the way the landscape plan was, | 10 evident where -- where the entry point is.

11 that this was all one property. 11 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you.

12 So to go back to what we've done in the past, if you -- if 12 Ms. Shiverick?

13 these are two separate properties then something on the property 13 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: Thank you.

14 line between these two houses has to occur in order for us to 14 | think it's a fantastically successful integration design,

15 keep going from the way we've done in the past where we've 15 you know, with the main house and this new -- it looks like a

16 separated property lines with hedges or -- or some kind of 16 really fun place and extremely functional for a family. I think

17 screening so that in the future if somebody sells this property 17 it looks really nice.

18 off, they're not stuck with looking at the neighbor. 18 | would ask are the materials of the exterior of this new

19 I think we've established a precedent that if you have two 19 addition the same? Is it the same stucco? Is it the same color?

20 lots adjacent to each other, somehow that property line has to 20 Is everything the same?

21 be addressed with landscaping. That's my first comment. 21 MR. KAHAN: Yes. The idea is that the stucco will be the

22 My second comment is that from -- | love the house from the 22 same, the aluminum railings that we're showing --

23 courtyard. | think -- from the east side. | think I told you 23 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: Same aluminum --

24 it's a great house. 24 MR. KAHAN: -- would be the same.

25 What | don't -- there's no sense of entry, in my opinion, 25 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: -- railings? Same windows?
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1 from the courtyard and that was my concern from the beginning. | 1 ~ MR. KAHAN: The same windows. It's an anodized aluminum so

2 I'm okay with this style of house, | just don't think you know 2 that will match, as well.

3 where the front door is. | think that particular area has to be 3 The existing hardscape in the backyard of the main house is

4 restudied. 4 Florida coquina which you can see there. And then the interior,

5 But what about this idea that properties are two properties 5 we plan to use, sort of, a travertine that's very similar so

6 but yet there's no separation on the property line? | mean, if 6 that we don't end up filling all of the beautiful pieces of the

7 somebody sells this, the people that buy one of these houses is 7 coquina but still holds up well to the outside.

8 going to say, well, where does my grass end and where does the | 8  And then the interior walls, the other sample that | have

9 grass start from before. We don't do that. 9 there is a little bit different but it's, essentially, a

10 MR. KAHAN: Sure. At that point, someone would have to put | 10 Marmorino that -- because the idea is that this building will be

11 up a hedge. 11 open all of the time, we don't want to use traditional, sort of,

12 | would say that the Town -- the only thing that the Town 12 drywall and paint. And so the idea is to create sort of a living

13 will require as this being a separate property is that -- is 13 finish in a Marmorino so that it mimics texture of stucco a

14 that it retains its drainage, essentially, that there's some 14 little bit and as you come in there's really, sort of, that blur

15 sort of slope away from that property line so that retention 15 between outside and inside.

16 meets the Town's code, which it will in this case. There's sort 16 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: Okay. | have to say initially when

17 of a swale that happens there and it slopes away from that edge. | 17 | looked at the new addition, the new house, | thought, you

18 | did this on Seabreeze, that modern house. The neighbor to 18 know, that the balconies were really wide and they were overly

19 the east is the owner's brother, essentially, and we -- we have 19 looming looking, but I think you can't mimic the main house

20 the drainage, sort of, met but there's no landscape, sort of, 20 exactly because then it would look like an institutional

21 separation. So their two backyards communicate without that 21 compound, sort of.

22 happening and the Town was fine with that. 22 MR. KAHAN: lItis. And it's -- the main house has some scale

23 | would say also just regarding the entry, | would say that 23 toit. It's big and it's tall.

24 the cul-de-sac makes it different for me to present to you a 24  COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: Right.

25 rendering that allows you to see the front door because the view | 25 MR. KAHAN: And so --
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1 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: But | like the fact that there's a 1 sold off as a separate standalone dwelling.

2 slight difference in the -- in the balconies and the openness of 2 If I'm looking at it that way, then I'm looking at the

3 the new. 3 western fagade in a way that would not be acceptable, at least

4 Regarding the entry, | would have to say that | understand 4 to me, architecturally and | would have greater problems with

5 this minimalist approach of yours and I think it's -- it's 5 that.

6 sensible to go with that approach given the fact that this is a 6 I've lived in the north end within blocks of the property

7 very modern design. And so | don't have much of a problem with 7 for 48 years. There are many examples of properties that have

8 this cul-de-sac entry except you'll hear, | guess, about windows 8 been combined there. One that immediately comes to my mind is

9 later. 9 Arabian and North Ocean. But there it's a unity of title.

10 MR. KAHAN: Sure. 10 The other one that comes to my mind is one that this

11 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: And I'd be open to that, too. 11 Commission approved about a year and a half ago on North Ocean

12 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you. 12 Way at about 1600 where Mr. Tropin combined two oceanfront

13 Ms. Grace? 13 properties to a very large estate, and they've just completed.

14 COMMISSIONER GRACE: Yeah. Well, | just, as | was listening 14 That would be something to tour, by the way, some day. And the

15 to Commissioners and thinking about the Seabreeze property where | 15 property immediately to the south interfaces with the one

16 there was one family, like Mr. Ives was saying, about living on 16 immediately to the north and -- and, you know, it makes sense.

17 the two properties, but in this case, you know, you have this 17 The same thing with North Ocean and Via Marila where the

18 very attractive integration going on but | think maybe it's not 18 Beebe's (phonetic) and we took this up where they combined.

19 appropriate because, | mean, our code talks about whether things 19 Now we had this issue with your partner, Harold Smith, on

20 are too similar or too dissimilar and now we've got what appears 20 Ocean Terrace, and we had the same concerns there, whether this

21 to be two different properties but, obviously, they're extremely 21 basic garage-apartment structure that was supposed to interface

22 similar because the whole thing is intended to be integrated as 22 with the structure immediately to the east would be acceptable

23 one. 23 as a standalone. This Commission said no, it would not be.

24 And so | would think, actually, what we would do is 24 So these are the issues and this is the difficulty that |

25 something similar to Seabreeze where we had the two houses, you | 25 have. If | knew and was able to rely on a unity of title, I'm
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1 know, appear different because we don't want to have things 1 not saying to you ever, that you have to have a unity of title,

2 appear the same. Then it makes me realize that | then consider, 2 butif I was relying on that | would be looking at it that way

3 also, how does the house look on the cul-de-sac, in terms of the 3 as this structure interfacing with the structure immediately to

4 code, how does it fit in architecturally. 4 the east.

5 I mean, | know that there are a couple of garage fronts on 5 If I look at this as a possible standalone, do | want to see

6 that cul-de-sac and, you know -- you know, obviously, you 6 this as a standalone house under separate ownership, and my

7 wouldn't want to have those if you could avoid it, but there is 7 feeling at this point is no.

8 a certain architectural style. | think they -- | don't know. Do 8 So anyone to -- in the public wish to address these issues?

9 they have barrel tile roofs? They have Mansard roofs, | think, 9 Ms. Araskog?

10 on some of them. 10 MS. ARASKOG: Yes.

11 And | feel like this one, if it's not connected to the other 11 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Not to be repetitive.

12 house then maybe it should fit in more with the cul-de-sac and 12 MS. ARASKOG: Exactly. And what I'd like to do, if you don't

13 just have a different look on that rear side than it does on the 13 mind, is just for housekeeping purposes, to put three things

14 other. But, of course, that still leaves open the question about 14 into the record. | can do it at the end but | just want to tell

15 --Idon't know. 15 you I'm doing the CCNR's, the pictures and an article.

16 Like I think Mr. Garrison said about the hedge and how you 16 Good morning, everyone. | understand you all read my email

17 would delineate the property there. So, | don't know. It just 17 so I'm going to try to make this brief, but there are some

18 raises a lot of questions to me as | think about it being too 18 things that I'd like to add in.

19 separate properties. 19 First of all, as | said, from the moment | stepped onto our

20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Grace. 20 little slice of heaven on that cul-de-sac | fell in love. The

21 The issue that | have is the one that's already been 21 symmetry, the charm, the openness, the peaceful nature,

22 articulated by most of the Commissioners and that is when | look | 22 landscaping, circular driveway, landscaping to hide the cars,

23 at this am | looking at this as something, quoting you, 23 limiting the number of garages on the privately owned cul-de-sac

24 interfaces with the existing house immediately to the east, or 24 and the views of the cul-de-sac in the majority of my rooms was

25 am | looking at this as a standalone house that someday may be | 25 glorious, charming, open, quaint and Mediterranean. Who could
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1 ask for more? 1 to the appropriate character of the neighborhood under the ARCOM

2 I've been devastated at the thought of this proposed 2 standards.

3 structure and it's affected my jews [corrects self] views and 3 The CC&R's require a single family residence on each parcel.

4 the enjoyment of my property each day. I'll be the most affected, 4 The Kalisman present home, principle home, is part of that, this

5 as | told you in the email, because all of my rooms face it. | 5 home is part of that, my home and the two other on the

6 will see their garage. | will see this house every day from almost 6 cul-de-sac. It specifically says that you cannot have an

7 all of my rooms. 7 accessory structure.

8 The reason, by the way, that they made -- that there are 8 This whole development was created to be charming, to not

9 only two garages on Via Manana, | talked to Pat Seagraves 9 have combinations and to make it something that flowed. We all

10 yesterday, they wanted all driveways not to come into the 10 have clay barrel tile. We all have circular driveways with

11 cul-de-sac. | mean all garages. 11 landscape. We all -- two of us have garages. | believe that the

12 But what happened was there were easements at 1495 and my | 12 garage should still flow out on Manana Lane. There was a big

13 home, 1490, so they had to put the garages there. But they 13 reason why they did that. And you even heard, it's hard. There's

14 specifically put David Levitt's, he's the next door neighbor at 14 so much congestion within that cul-de-sac every day.

15 1480, his is on Lake and so is this particular home. They did 15 | also think if you look at all three buildings you see,

16 that to stop congestion and also to not have everyone looking at 16 again, they're charming. They're open. When he talked about the

17 cars all the time. 17 Ficus hedges, David Levitt, which is the neighbor that

18 And, frankly, what's happening now is the Kalisman park all 18 parallels, he has a tall Ficus hedge that only goes to the end

19 the people who work for them at this home. And the circular 19 of Via Manana, then he has trees, then he has a Ficus hedge.

20 driveways were done for a reason. 20 So they're saying -- you think of the monolithic path that

21 And | think that one of the things | would say is that the 21 will be made now, when you go with this -- this hedge all the

22 proposed home doesn't conform with the ARCOM ordinance in that | 22 way across Via Manana, all the way down Manana Lane and then

23 it disrupts the flow, charm, harmony and symmetry of careful 23 again to the left.

24 architectural and site planning for our beautiful enclave. 24 | think my biggest problem is | love this house if it

25 This was the vision of the developers and the architects. 25 weren't on our cul-de-sac. | think you've done a beautiful job.
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1 They wanted to have tile clay roofs. They wanted to have -- all 1 If I had this facing the cul-de-sac | would say go to it. It's

2 of them to have circular driveways. 2 beautiful.

3 By the way, 1495 had a tall hedge that hit all the cars and 3 But on our side, we have no windows, no door. It doesn't

4 they took it out so now it's just grass. So they end up with 4 match any of the homes. It is not a fit. It is out of harmony

5 five cars, because they can't fit any cars in their garage and 5 with the neighborhood. And | just hope that we -- and that's why

6 they've changed their garage so now all their cars sit in their 6 |tried to meet. And Daniel, | know you were out of town. | was

7 driveway. 7 out of town, but | tried to --

8 This driveway, they're saying it's an accessory structure. 8 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Ms. Araskog, you had four minutes already.

9 They're saying that it flows with that home. But my feeling is 9 MS. ARASKOG: Oh, I'm so sorry.

10 it breaks the charm. 10 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Yeah.

11 And | will just say | believe that it breaks Section 11 MS. ARASKOG: | tried really hard to get us there.

12 18-146(a)(1), (3), (4), (6), (8) and (9). It's not in harmony 12 The last thing | want you to know, Manana Lane and our

13 with the character of the neighborhood and, in general, it does 13 street all have circular driveways for a reason. It sort of sets

14 not contribute to the image of the Town as a place of beauty, 14 atone, so I'd like you to look at that.

15 spaciousness, balance, taste, fitness, charm and high quality 15 | ask that you defer this, as far as any decision goes, so

16 and is excessively dissimilar in architecture compatibility from 16 that we can work more to find a compromise. And again, it does

17 any home within 200 feet. 17 not have unity of title and | believe that frontage is on -- on

18 This proposed development is not appropriate in relation to 18 our cul-de-sac and should be representative of a home that's

19 the established character of other structures in the immediate 19 beautiful there.

20 area and neighborhood and resembles a white pump station in its | 20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you very much.

21 present form on our charming unique cul-de-sac. 21 Anyone else for the public, on the record?

22 And I'd also like to say that while | know it's not within 22 Okay. Floor is open.

23 ARCOM's jurisdiction to legally enforce covenants and 23 Mr. Ives?

24 restrictions, those architectural and landscape restrictions 24 COMMISSIONER IVES: | just -- I'm sorry. | have to say to

25 still should be considered to inform ARCOM and give guidance as | 25 call something a pump station is a pretty rough criticism and |
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1 would go further to say that | can't -- | mean, to have a house 1 other house, that's why it's a guesthouse, and it does perfectly
2 thatis being argued over being too similar but also too 2 integrate from that one side, | believe. And, obviously, if
3 dissimilar at the same time is a paradox that like breaks the 3 those are two houses, then they are excessively similar because
4 spacetime continuum in my mind here. | don't know how we can 4 they are, in fact, the same house. | mean, | sort of understand
5 argue both of those things at the same time. 5 that.
6 | respect the arguments of my Commission Members about, you | 6 But when | look at it from the cul-de-sac point of view, |
7 know, this relating to the other house and it not -- and this 7 mean, whether you look at it because you want to look at it
8 idea of a unity title or not, but | would ask that we take a 8 according to our code, which we are mandated to do, but if you
9 moment to look at A, triple zero there, just the site plan here. 9 don't want to look at it from that perspective you just look at
10 And if you block out on the right side, which is the existing ho 10 it and you say how does it look compared to the other houses on
11 --the other house, not main house but the other house, and you 11 the cul-de-sac.
12 just look at the plan on the left side there, that is a plan 12 And it's, | mean, obviously, you know, a contemporary, or
13 completely befitting of what we see proposed all the time in 13 you can call it International style house, which is, you know,
14 this town. 14 quite dissimilar to the other houses that are on that
15 We can have our argument about little changes here and there | 15 cul-de-sac, and if it's not joined with the other one -- but
16 but | really think it's an unfair treatment of an applicant to 16 irrespective of that, when | just look at it | think | would
17 act like something is just so far out there in some way but then 17 like to have a nicer entry like the house you have on Seabreeze
18 also it's too similar. | don't -- it's impossible if we put that 18 or some other houses around town. | think that you could do
19 standard on people. 19 something more attractive that would meet both your needs and
20  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you, Mr. Ives. 20 the needs of the neighborhood.
21 Mr. Garrison? 21 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Grace.
22 COMMISSIONER GARRISON: I'd just like to re -- | think what | 22 Mr. Floersheimer?
23 you said, Mr. Chairman, about whether it's one house, one 23 COMMISSIONER FLOERSHEIMER: Thank you. I'll try not to
24 property or two properties, it's very germane to this -- this 24 repeat a lot of what my fellow Commissioners said.
25 whole argument about what this house is and what it should look | 25 I --1--1--1look at this as an individual property;
Page 46 Page 48
1 like. 1 that's what you're presenting here. And | think the
2 And | didn't think about it that way until | -- in fact, | 2 architecture, in general, is very successful. I'm also extremely
3 thought it was a unity of title. When | thought it came up -- 3 sensitive to neighbors and how new construction affects them.
4 because all of your presentation is this is an extension, if you 4 When | was at the cul-de-sac, the house immediately to the
5 will, of the -- it's a guesthouse for the main house, it's an 5 north of this property had five or six cars parked on their
6 extension of their property, it's their recreation center and 6 front lawn. Some of it was on the grass, some of it was on
7 all of that, and yet, if it's a single family house it doesn't 7 hardscape.
8 --itdoesn't work. 8 In terms of life styling and living in this cul-de-sac, if
9  Soif it was one piece of property | would feel a lot 9 this were a home that were owned by a separate family there
10 differently. | didn't know that until today and | would feel a 10 would be, | would suspect, more traffic going in and out of this
11 ot differently about it if it was all part of one as opposed to 11 house than if it's owned by a next door neighbor that uses it on
12 this is a single family house that happens to be next door to 12 occasion.
13 another single family house. 13 And as far as the architecture goes and the discussion about
14 MR. KAHAN: Mr. Garrison? 14 afront door, | live in a mid-century modern house where the
15  COMMISSIONER GARRISON: | don't care about this excessively | 15 front door is not at all visible from the main courtyard. And,
16 similar dissimilar; | think that's nonsense. But that's beside 16 in fact, it's probably 80 feet away from the courtyard.
17 the point. 17 So although I respect that when you drive around the
18 MR. KAHAN: Could | just address the unity of title? 18 courtyard you want to be able to see what looks like an
19  CHAIRMAN SMALL: No. I'm going to take up Ms. Grace. We've 19 entryway, not all homes conform to that.
20 got to move this forward now. 20 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you, Mr. Floersheimer.
21 Ms. Grace? 21 Ms. Shiverick?
22  COMMISSIONER GRACE: | mean, | agree. | think it's a weird 22 COMMISSIONER SHIVERICK: Thank you.
23 conundrum to be in to talk about something being excessively 23 | see this as a presentation of a family wanting to have a
24 similar and excessively dissimilar at the same time, but, | 24 beautiful functioning entertainment area. | don't know about
25 mean, obviously the house is designed to integrate with the 25 unity of title. I don't know if we need to think about unity of
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1 title or anything like that. 1 CERTI FI CATE
2 This is what they want to do. Now we are charged with making 2
3 itlook good and making it look presentable to neighbors and 3
4 making sure that everyone is happy. 4 I, LOUANNE RAWS, certify that | was authorized to and did
5 So from my point of view, this, to me, looks like a really 5 listen to and transcribe the foregoing proceedings and that the
6 nice well designed, well integrated compound that with some 6 transcript is a true and conplete record to the best of ny
7 tweaking we could appease neighbors. | think that's where we sit 7 ability.
8 on this. 8
9 Unity of title is down the road and | don't think it's for 9 Dated this 19th day of August, 2019.
10 us to talk about. 10 S \uNeERMS
11 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you. 11 MM% "%’E‘
12 The floor is now open for a motion. 12 LOUANNE RAWLS, #J4407128
13 COMMISSIONER GRACE: | make a motion to defer taking into 13
14 account the comments of the Commissioners today to whatever time | 14
15 period you would prefer. 15
16 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Is there a second to motion? 16
17 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Second? Okay. 17
18 We have a motion, we have a second. All those in favor 18
19 signify by saying aye. 19
20 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 20
21  CHAIRMAN SMALL: Any opposed to deferring? Project is 21
22 deferred for one month. 22
23 MR. KAHAN: Thank you. 23
24 CHAIRMAN SMALL: And with the admonition if you do, please, 24
25 plan any changes, would you make sure they get timely filed? 25
Page 50
1 MR. KAHAN: Certainly.
2 CHAIRMAN SMALL: Thank you so much.
3 (AGENDA ITEM CONCLUDED)
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Demolition Report
1485 Via Manana. Palm Beach, Florida

The existing house at 1485 Via Manana, was designed in 1985 by The Steel Partnership Architects &
Planners and constructed by Arnold Construction Services.

The 1-story structure was originally designed in a Mediterranean style, and constructed of concrete
block, Architectural features included a Spanish clay tile roof, painted smooth stucco and windows of
various configurations. The existing 1-story structure now features a built-up tar and gravel roof with
new exterior additions of a contemporary nature.

In 1998 a permit was issued to SKA Architects & Planners for various renovations including: a
mansard roof addition, interior renovations, and a creation of a new patio space.

Further additions and repairs were made in 2014. The design by Patrick Seagraves of SKA Architects
& Planners included patio alterations, roof material change, an addition of a cast stone parapet, and a
cast stone band.

The building is currently in fair to poor condition, and exhibits no architectural or historical
significance.

1500 South Olive Avenue e West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
Telephone (561) 835-1888 » Fax (561) 832-7015
www.smithmoorearchitects.com
Florida AAC No. 001285
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From: "David Leavitt" <dlleavitt@verizon.net>

Subject: statement
Date: August 14,2019 at 11:13:02 AM EDT
To: <juliearaskog@aol.com>

Reply-To: <dlleavitt@verizon.net>

August 14,2019
To Whom ]t May Conccrn,

We are ncighbors of 1485 \ia Manana.

The property was Purcl-nascc[ bg the K alisman’s who live on the lot ac!jaccnt to the east.

An accessory structure has been Proposcc’ for 1485 Via Manana.

[For this reason, we believe there should be unitg of title for the two K alisman Propcrtics before the new construction

bcgins.

David and Gail |_eavitt
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Administrative Appeal of Determination that Proposed “Guest House and Pavilion for the
Main House at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard” located at 1485 Via Manana
Is a Stand Alone Residence that Does Not Require a Unity of Title

Affidavit of Julie Araskog in Support of Reversal of Determination by Paul Castro

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ;S's'

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Julie Araskog, who, being
duly sworn, deposes and says:

L. My name is Julie Araskog. I am over eighteen years of age and I have personal
knowledge of the facts and issues contained in this Affidavit in Support of the Reversal of the
Determination by the Director of Zoning and Planning, Paul Castro, that the “Guest House and
Pavilion for the Main House at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard” proposed to be constructed at 1485
Manana Lane is a stand alone house that does not need a Unity of Title.

2. I reside at 1490 Via Manana Way, which is a quiet and quaint cul-de-sac with a
diversity of styles of homes that were designed to flow together with symmetry in the circular
driveways and roof materials. My dining room, two guest bedrooms and office overlook the
property at 1485 Via Manana on which the gueﬁt house is proposed to be constructed.

3. After learning of the Kalisman’s intent to build on 1485 Via Manana, I contacted
Josephine Kalisman to ask for a meeting, Josephine, Daniel Kahan and I met on or about June 13,
2019 to discuss the project. The first time I saw the renderings was in that room. They explained
that the concept of the proposed house was to serve as an entertainment area, outdoor pavilion and
guest house for their main residence at 1480 N, Ocean Boulevard.

4, As such, the idea was to mirror the main house in style, color, and railings so that




the guest house would fit scamlessly and connect with the existing residence. At the same time
the landscape would also merge with that of the main house and create an extension of the main
house garden area.

5. Given the similarity between the guest house and main house I inquired as to
whether the Kalismans had or intended to obtain a unity of title for the two lots they owned. The
response was that they did not want to commit to filing a unity of title, but instead wanted to retain
the ability to sell the guest house separately in the future.

6. The following Saturday, I met in the cul-de-sac with Mr. and Mrs. Kalisman. I was
very concerned about the tall hedges diminishing the open feeling we presently have in our cul-
de-sac and ruining my views. I asked if they would please vary the landscape as David Leavitt has.
I recommended native plantings and that they not create a canyon effect. They stated that they
wanted the hedge surrounding their main home (1480 North Ocean) to be contiguous with 1485
Manana Lane all the way around the intersection of Manana Lane and Via Manana and into the
cul-de-sac half way or more down the property. This landscaping made it look like one property.

7. While we walked the cul-de-sac area, I showed them the current landscaping at
1485 Via Manana and how beautiful and open the landseaping is and how different it is from their
proposed landscape design. I showed them my windows so they understood that many rooms in
my house face their proposed guest home. I discussed canyon effect that would result from such
high hedges on Manana Lane and the Cul-de-sac. They said they were mirroring David Leavitt’s
hedges, but I showed them that David Leavitt’s hedge ends almost immediately when it intersects
with Manana Lane in which there are then trees and a much smaller hedge after the trees to break
up the hedge material.

8. Dauniel Kahan, Jeff Smith and I met to discuss the proposed guest house and




pavilion. In discussing the seamless garden area, Daniel stated that the garage for 1485 Via Manana
would not be moved South, despite Jeff's suggestion, because, his clients wanted to install a swing
set for their younger children in that area on the property of 1485 Via Manana.

5. The lack of a unity of title, their reference to it as a guest house, their landscape
design and the design that mimicked the main house led me to make an inquiry, in my capacity as
an adversely affected homeowner, to Josh Martin and Paul Castro as to whether a unity of title
would be required for the construction of the guest house.

10.  While Mr. Castro has indicated that the proposed guest house could stand alone and
would not need a unity of title, based upon the meetings describe above and a review of the of the
Application, ARCOM Notice, renderings and submittals, e-mails to ARCOM members, transcript
of the July 24, 2019 ARCOM meeting, the Town Code and the other documents attached as
Exhibits to the Administrative Appeal dated August 22, 2019 filed on my behalf it appears clear
that the intent by the owners of the property was to create an accessory guest house to their main
house, not to create a stand alone single family dwelling as required by the R-B Low Density
Residential District. At the same time, while the Kalismans want the benefit of such a guest
house they do not want the restrictions designed to pfotect the neighboring property owners within
the Town Code which provides that any such accessory structure being used as a guest house in
the R-B District of the size and design they are requesting would require a unity of title and the
removal of any kitchen.

H.  As aresult, I authorized the filing of the Administrative Appeal of Mr. Castro’s
determination. 1 have reviewed the contents of the Appeal and Exhibits thereto and confirm that

they are true and correct.




FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Dated this Z :/ day of August, 2019.

By: {\\J\O )\Q /MG‘/—-’

JUZIEARASKOG G’
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
The foregoing instrument was sworn to and subscribed before me this 2/ of
August, 2019, by JULI ARASKOG, who is: personally known to me or __ 3~ has
produced fasrride vy r Caicesy as identification.
NOTARY SEAL NOTARY PUBLIC

STEVEN MICHAEL KORBIN

X2\ Natary Public - Callfornia

o - Los Angeles Connty
o/ Comlssion # 2207322

B2ty Camem, anup\ Bl 77,1021

"'v"l\‘\\




Administrative Appeal of Determination that Proposed “Guest House and Pavilion for the
Main House at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard” located at 1485 Via Manana
Is a Stand Alone Residence that Does Not Require a Unity of Title

Affidavit of Jeffery W. Smith in Support of Reversal of Determination by Paul Castro

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH ;SS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Jeffery W. Smith, A.LA.,
President, of Smith Architectural Group, Inc., a Florida corporation, who, being duly sworn,
deposes and says:

1. My name is Jeffery W. Smith. I am over eighteen years of age and I have personal
knowledge of the facts and issues contained in this Affidavit in Support of the Reversal of the
Determination by the Director of Zoning and Planning, Paul Castro, that the “Guest House and
Pavilion for the Main House at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard” proposed to be constructed at 1485
Manana Lane is a stand alone house that does not need a Unity of Title.

2. [ have been a licensed architect in the State of Florida since 1983, and have served
as the principal of Smith Architectural Group. Inc. for the last 30 years, during which time I have
practiced almost exclusively in the Town of Palm Beach. At the same time, I have also had the
pleasure of serving as a member of the Town’s Architectural Commission, from 1984 to 1993, and
again in 2006 to 2012; the Chairman of the Architectural Commission from 1988 to 1993 and
again from 2010 to 2012; and as the Chairman of the Landmarks Preservation Commission from
1995 to 2000. A copy of my most recent Professional Resume is attached hereto as Exhibit “1.”

3. My analysis and opinion herein is based upon the facts, my knowledge and

experience as an architect, and a review of the Application, ARCOM Notice, renderings and




submittals, e-mails to ARCOM members, the transcript of the July 24, 2019 ARCOM meeting and
the other documents attached as Exhibits to the Administrative Appeal dated August 21, 2019 filed
by Julie Araskog.

4, On their face, the Application and ARCOM Notice for the proposed “Guest House
and Pavilion for the Main House,” dated March 11, 2019 is not an application for a stand alone
single family residential dwelling as permitted in the R-B Low Density Residential District.

5. The only permitted residential use in the R-B District is for “single-family
dwellings” which is defined under the Town Code of Ordinances as “a detached building designed
and used exclusively for residential purposes by one family.” Family, is defined as “an individual,
or two or more persons related ... or a group of no more than three persons who need not be related
by blood or marriage, living together as a single housekeeping unit in a dwelling.”

6. By contrast the Application anticipates the construction of a guest house and
pavilion for the main house on Ocean Boulevard. A guest house and pavilion are subservient or
accessory uses to the main house, which is the exact opposite of single family house dwelling
designed to stand on its own as determined by Mr. Castro.

7. A review of the e-mail summary of the “Guest House for 1480 North Ocean Blvd.”
provided to the ARCOM members prior to its July 24, 2019 meeting, further confirms that the
1485 Via Manana property was purchased with the express intention of creating a garden/pool
pavilion/guest house which would share a common yard, garden and open space with the main
house. Again, such a design is the inverse of a stand alone single family dwelling,

8. Similarly, the presentation materials from the July 24, 2019 ARCOM meeting,
entitled “New Guest House at the Kalisman Residence,” show clearly the strong connection

between the guest house (which has a sliding glass pocketing door eastern fagade, a huge indoor/




outdoor space facing the main house, two separate dining areas with seating for up to 24 people, a
lounge and an upper deck facing east), and the main house which has the same modern
architectural design. Likewise, the lack of landscaping between the two properties, a sidewatk
connecting the two buildings and only two small bedrooms (with no master suite or bathroom) in
the guest house clearly demonstrates the guest house is not designed to be a stand alone house
exclusively for a separate single family. The floor plan (page A-100 of the Application) and several
of the renderings in the ARCOM presentation {pages R-8, R-9, and R-10) attached hereto as
Exhibit “2” clearly demonstrate this relationship.

9. A review of the transcript of the July 24, 2019 ARCOM meeting only serves to
reinforce this conclusion. Not only does Mr. Kahan repeatedly refer to a guest house and main
house throughout his presentation, but he also discusses the “interface” between them. In response
to questions, Mr, Kahan confirms that the materials for the guest house are exactly the same as
those used on the main house including the stucco, the paint, the aluminum railings and windows.
Again, the only conclusion that can be reached from such testimony is that the guest house is not
a stand alone single family dwelling as allowed as a permitted use in the R-B District.

10. As a seasoned architect, I would never include the term “guest house” or “main
house” in an application for a stand alone single family dwelling. Likewise, I would never refer
to and use the design of an adjacent home owned by an applicant (much less highlight the
similarities in style, design, color and identity of materials) in a presentation to support a stand
alone single family home.

11. A stand alone residence must be examined upon its own merits when held up to the
ARCOM requirements and standards of not being too similar or dissimilar to the homes in the area.

To the extent a smaller structure is intended to serve as a guest house and/or “interface” with a




main house or be a part of a larger family compound, I would expect to provide the Town with a
unity of title agreement combining the master and subservient properties.

12. In the present situation, given that the guest house/pavilion is clearly not designed
to be single family dwelling, the only way the structure would be permitted in the R-B District
would be as an accessory structure.

13.  To obtain approval for the guest house as proposed (i.e. 2 stories in height and 22
feet plus in height) however, the applicant would need to remove the kitchen (which is not allowed
in an accessory structure in the R-B District), create a lot size over 20,000 (i.e. much larger than
the 10,968 square feet of the 1485 Via Manana lot) and enter into a unity of title deed restriction
which would prohibit any future division of the lot resulting in a lot under 20,000 square feet in
the future under section 134-891 of the Town Code.

14, Based upon all of the above it is my fact based professional opinion that the guest
house proposed by the applicant:

a. Is not a stand alone single family dwelling as permitted in the R-B District;

b. Could not be constructed in the R-B District without a unity of title, with
the proper restrictions set forth therein; and

C. Attempts to game the system by getting the benefits of a guest house without
providing the neighbors with the protective restrictions of a unity of title.

15. When I see a bird that walks like a duck, swims like a duck and quacks like a duck,
I conclude it is a duck. Here, this application looks like a guest house, is designed like a guest
house, and interacts with the main house like a guest house. Therefore, it is a guest house which
cannot “stand on its own.”

16.  Instead, this proposed house flies in the face of the protections of our zoning code
and leads to the inevitable conclusion the Applicant is trying to pull the wool over ARCOM’s

eyes to suit the individual owners’ needs and wants.

4




17.  As a result, it is my opinion that Mr. Castro’s Determination in this case is

inaccurate and should be reversed.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Dated this <\ day of August, 2019. ) )
By:
JEFFERY W, SMITH
STATE OF FLORIDA |
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was sworn to and subscribed before me this )U ok day of
August, 2019, by JEFFERY W. SMITH, who is: _____ personally known to me or - has
produced 4 \(’f{ Deiweyvs L (¢ '\'\“{/ as identification.

1( &w\'\ \U\JLF\ s Lj)

(I\ ¢
NOTARY SEAL NOTARY PUBLIC

. MARYANN RODRIGUEZ
! Mvcoumss;oweaoasms

Sedd EXPIRES; March 11, 20
Hitil il No{a-ymuﬁﬁi:ierﬁ




JEFFERY W. SMITH, ATA, PERSONAL EXPERIENCE RESUME

POSITION

President, Smith Architectural Group, Inc. 1989
Architect and Planner

EDUCATION

Louisiana State University, Bachelor of Architecture, 1980
University of Miami, School of Architecture, 1976

REGISTRATIONS Architect: Florida #9772
- New York #026182
Louisiana #3391
Colorado #306522
Illinois #001-018691
Texas #18462
Georgia #RA011890

Washington DC #ARC100644
Massachusetts  #31076
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards #28359

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Chairman, Town of Palm Beach Underground Utilities Task Force, 2015 - Present
Director, Palm Beach Civic Association, 2017 - Present

Chatrman, Town of Palm Beach Architectural Commission, 1988-1993, 2010-2012
Member, Town of Palm Beach Architectural Commission, 1984-1993, 2006-2012
Chairman, Town of Palm Beach Landmarks Preservation Commission, 1995-2000
President, Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects, 1989

Member, Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects, 1981-Present
Board of Governors, The Historical Society of Palm Beach County, 1998-1999

Trustee, United Way, Town of Palm Beach, 2007-2009

Member, Town of Palm Beach Building Board of Adjustments and Appeals, 1985-2009
Trustee, Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, 1996-Present

Member, Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, 1989-Present

Member, National Trust for Historic Preservation, 1989-Present

Member, Florida Trust for Historic Preservation, 1989-Present

Member, Palm Beach County Historical Society

President, Fraternal Order of Police Associates, Palm Beach Lodge #19, 1990

Member, Fraternal Order of Police Associates, Palm Beach Lodge #19, 1990 - 2005
Member, The Institute of Classical Architecture and Art, 2012- Present




Jeffery W. Smith, Resumé
Page Two

Awards

2018

2018

2018

2018

2017

2016

2016

2016

2014

2013

2013

AIA Florida’s 2018 Class of Citizen Architects You have exemplified civic
engagement and helped shape your community through service

AIA Palm Beach Firm of the Year Recognizing outstanding achievement in design,
community services, education and service to the profession

The William J. “Bill” Brooks dward for Community Service from the Palm Beach
Civic Association

The Addison Mizner Medal for Excellence in Classical and Traditional
Architecture, Florida Chapter of the Institute of Classical Architecture and Art,
Casa Marius, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Marion Antonini, Palm Beach

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Adward In Recognition of Meritorious
Achievement in the Field of Restoration/Rehabilitation for Casa Marius,
920 South Ocean Boulevard, Palm Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Qutstanding
Contribution to Palm Beach Heritage through additions and renovations to “Casa
Marius”, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Marion Antonini, Palm Beach

The Addison Mizner Medal for Excellence in Classical and Traditional
Architecture, Florida Chapter of the Institute of Classical Architecture and Art, La
Tonteria, the Residence of Mr. and Mrs. James Harpel, Palm Beach

Cast Stone Institute Excellence Award, Residential for Barnett Residence, Fort
Lauderdale

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Qutstanding
Contribution to Palm Beach Heritage through additions and renovations to
“Pelican Hall”, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Williamn Tiefel, Palm Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Qutstanding
Contribution fo Palm Beach Heritage through Restoration and Renovation of
“Villa Artemis”, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. E. Llwyd Ecclestone, Palm Beach

The Addison Mizner Medal for Excellence in Classical and Traditional
Architecture, Florida Chapter of the Institute of Classical Architecture and Art,
Graff Jewelers, Palm Beach
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2012

2012

2012

2012

2010

2008

2007
2007
2007
2007
2006

2006

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Excellence Award for
the Residence of Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Dattels, Palm Beach

The Addison Mizner Medal for Excellence in Classical and Traditional
Architecture, Florida Chapter of The Institute of Classical Architecture and Att,
Flagler Keenan Pavilion at the Henry Morrison Flagler Museum, Palm Beach

The Florida Association of the American Institute of Architects Award of Public
Recognition as one of the top 100 buildings in the State of Florida as selected by its
citizens in association with the Florida Architecture: 100 Years 100 Places
Competition for “Concha Marina”, Jungle Road, Palm Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Elizabeth L. and John H. Schuler
Award for new construction, Residence of Mr. and Myrs. Jeffrey Marcus, 240
Clarke Avenue, Palm Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Qutstanding
Contribution to Palm Beach Heritage through Restoration of "La Tonteria ", the
residence of Mr. and Mrs. James Harpel, Palm Beach

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Award In Recognition of Outstanding
Achievement in the Field of Infill Design the Henry M. Flagler Museum, Paim
Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Elizabeth L. and John H. Schuler
Award for new construction 300 North Lake Way, Palm Beach

DCOTA Design Center of the America's Stars of Design 2007 award
for Architecture

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Honor Award for
Flagler Keenan Pavilion at the Henry Morrison Flagler Museum, Palim Beach

U.S. Trust Tribute to Philanthropists award for The Henry Morrison Flagler
Museumn, Palm Beach

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Honor Award for
Design for “Villa Venezia”, Palm Beach

The Associated General Contractor's of America "Build Florida Award" for the
Flagler Keenan Pavilion at the Henry Morrison Flagler Museum, Palm Beach
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2005

2004

2004

2003

2003

2003

2002

2001

2000

1999

1999

1999

1698

The Associated General Contractor's of America "Build Florida Award" for the
residence of Mr. and Mrs.. Walfer Racquet

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Honor Award for
Design for “Pietra Mar”, Naples

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Honor Award for
Design for Graff Diamonds, Paim Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Quistanding
Contribution to Palim Beach Heritage through Restoration of 220 El Bravo Way, Palm
Beach

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Honor Award for
Design for New York Penthouse, New York

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Award In Recognition of Meritorious
Achievement in the Field of Restoration/Rehabilitation for 220 El Bravo Way, Palm
Beach

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Horor Award for
Design for “Old Trees”, Southampton, New York

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Award of Excellence
for Historic Restoration for 220 El Brave Way, Palm Beach

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Award of Design
Fxcellence for “Joya del Mar”, Palm Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Outstanding
Contribution to Palm Beach Heritage through Restoration of L. Lauder Residence
and R. Lauder Residence, Palm Beach

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Award for Excellence
in Architecture for Casa Bendita, Palm Beach

American Institute of Architects dward for Excellence in Architecture, State of
Florida for “La Follia”, Palm Beach

Garden Club of Palm Beach, Civic Improvement Award For Dedication to
Preserving the Architectural Integrity of Palm Beach and Having the Vision to
Rescue our Threatened Heritage to be used in Creative Ways
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1996

1995

1995

1995

1994

1994

1994

1993

1993

1993

1992

Palm Beach Chapter American Institute of Architects Award for Excellence in
Architecture, “La Follia”, Palm Beach

American Institute of Architects dward for Fxcellence in Architecture, State of
Florida, Historic Restoration of the Vitale Residence, Palm Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Quistanding
Contribution to Palm Beach Heritage through Restoration of “Casa de Leoni”,
Palm Beach

The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Qutstanding
Contribution to Palm Beach Heritage through Restoration of 319 Brazilian
Avenue, Paim Beach

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects dward for Excellence
in Architecture for the Historic Renovation of the Vitale Residence, Grace Trail,
Palm Beach

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation dward for Recognition of Meritorious
Achievement in the Field of Residential Restoration for “Villa des Cygnes”, Palm
Beach

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Award for Recognition of Outstanding
Achievement in the Field of Residential Renovation of “Casa de Leoni”, Palm
Beach

Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Merit Award for
Outstanding Contribution Towards Architecture Design for the design of Tiffany &
Co., Palm Beach

American Institute of Architects Award for Honor in Design, State of Florida
Historic Restoration of “Concha Marina”, Palm Beach

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Award for Outstanding Contribution to
Preservation in the Field of Residential Restoration and Rehabilitation of an
Historic Residential Structure “Concha Marina”, Palm Beach

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Award for Meritorious Achievement in the
Field of Residential Restoration and Rehabilitation of a Historic Residential
Structure, Carriage House, Palm Beach
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1991

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Award for Ouistanding Achievement in the
Rehabilitation of an Historic Non-Residential Structure for the Town Hall, Palm
Beach

1991 Florida Trust for Historic Preservation Award for Meritorious Achievement for
Compatible New Construction in an Historic Environment for “La Villa dei
Sogni”, Palm Beach

1991 Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Certificate of Special
Recognition for the design of the Courtyard Room addition, “La Villa dei Sogni”,
Palm Beach

1990 The Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, Ballinger Award for Outstanding
Contribution to Palm Beach Heritage through Restoration of “The Vicarage”,
Palm Beach

1990  Palm Beach Chapter of the American Institute of Architects Award for Fxcellence
in Architecture for the Restoration of the Palm Beach Town Hall

TELEVISED

Today’s Classic Homes With Mitchell McDaniel, 2001

CNN, 2000 “Palm Beach Architecture — La Follia and Villa des Cygnes”

HGTV, 2000 “Spanish Architecture”

HGTV, 1997/1998 “Villa des Cygnes”

PUBLICATIONS

BOOKS

The Classical American House, Phillip James Dodd, images Publishing, 2017

Palm Beach Chic, Jennifer Ash Rudick, Vendome Press, 2015

The Art of Classical Details II: An Ideal Collaboration, Phillip James Dodd, images
Publishing, 2015

Revised 1/25/19




Jeftery W. Smith, Resumé
Page Seven

Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach: Elizabeth L. and John H, Schuler Award,
1 2006 — 2015, Alexander C. Ives, President, Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach,

Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach, 2016

Palm Beach Chic: La Follia, Jennifer Ash Rudick, Vendome Press, 2015

Palm Beach People, Harry Benson and Hilary Geary Ross, Powerhouse Books, 2014

The Detailed Interior: Decorating Up Close with Cullman & Kravis, Elissa Culiman and
Tracey Pruzan, The Monacelli Press, 2013

Mario Buatta: Fifty Years of American Interior Decorating, Mario Buatta, Rizzoli
International Publications, Inc., 2013

The Art of Classical Details: Theory, Design, and Craftsmanship, Phillip James
Dodd, images Publishing, 2013

Forever Green, Mario Nievera, Pointed Leaf Press, 2013

Alexa Hampton: The Language of Interior Design, Alexa Hampton, Clarkson Potter,
2010

Foreward: Maurice Fatio: Palm Beach Architect, Kim 1. Mockler, Acanthus Press, New
York, 2010

Bunny Williams’ Point of View, Three Decades of Decorating Elegant and Comfortable
Houses, Bunny Williams, Stewart, Tabori & Chang, 2007

Palm Beach Splendor, The Architecture of Jeffery W. Smith, Joyce C. Wilson, Rizzoli
International Publications, Inc., 2005

Tiffany's Palm Beach, John Loring, Henry R. Abrams, 2005

A Decade of Art and Architecture 1992-2002: With an Introduction by Robert A.M.
Stern, The Editors of The Classicist, The Institute of Classical Architecture, 2002

Palm Beach: An Architectural Legacy, Polly Anne Earl, Rizzoli International
Publications, Inc., 2002

Villa El Sarmiento, The Story of a House, Caroline Seebohm, David H. & Julia F. Koch,
2003
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The Southern Garden, Lydia Longshore with the Editors of Southern Accents, Bulifinch
Press, 2001
Celebration Pattern Book, Celebration, Florida, The Walt Disney Company, 1995

Private Palm Beach, Tropical Style, “Mediterranean Mystique” and “The Vicarage”.
Jennifer Ash, Abbeville Press Inc., 1992

PERIODICALS

Veranda “Palm Beach Style Now & Forever” Shell Games; From seashell pinks to garden
greens, Bunny Williams’s glamorous refresh of a Mediterranean-style villa takes its color
cues from the homes lush setting. January-February 2019

Veranda “Palm Beach Style Now & Forever” Original Thinking, Given the rare
opportunity to update a fabled 1920s Palm Beach mansion, designer Susan Zises Green
deftly preserves the home’s authentic detail while ushering in the sun. January-February
2019

Palm Beach IHlustrated Open House, Waterfront Wonder, 1197 North Lake Way, Palm
Beach, Florida. September 2017

Veranda The Power of PRESERVATION, Tropical Splendor: The Preservation
Foundation of Palm Beach ensures the architectural legacy of the seaside enclave lives on.
May-June 2017

Elegant Homes Timeless Appeal By tastefully blending traditional elements with
contemporary flourishes, everything old is new again in this historic, century-old Florida
home. Fall/Winter 2018

luxe.interiors & design “On View” A Palm Beach home on the water experiences a
metamorphosis with fresh furnishings and fabrics and an impressive collection of art
July/August 2016

Ocean Home (10" Anniversary edition) “Art & Soul” August -+ September 2016

Art & Culture of Palm Beach County (Cultural Council of Palm Beach County) "Artists
Share Work, Wisdom as Authors" Winter 2013 Volume 7 issue 2

Florida Design "Gracious and Elegant” Volume 22 Number 4 Winter 2012/2013

Period Homes (2008 Palladio Awards) “Jewelry for the Home” July 2008
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Robb Report (Luxury Home Issue) “Top 30 Architects” Summer 2007

House and Garden (Renovation Issue) “The Sun King” February 2007

Palm Beach Cottages & Gardens “Deconstructing Palm Beach” November 2006
Palm Beach Daily News “Homage to Mizner” A winner November 19, 2006

The Palm Beach Post/Residences “Local experts share tips about hiring and working with
Architects” February 19, 2006

Architectural Digest “Serenity Found on Biscayne Bay” April 2006

Palm Beach Hlustrated “Paradise Found: The Munders’ Epic Romance”
February 2006

Architectural Digest “Looking Homeward” February 2006

Palm Beach Daily News/Grandeur “In a Mediterranean Mood” January 13, 2006
Palm Beach Cottages & Gardens “Splendid-What’s New” January 2006
Panache “Architecture for the Ages” November/December 2005

Florida Design “Palm Beach Splendor” Volume 15 Number 4

Southern Accenfs “Palm Beach Baroque” Mimi Read. January/February 2005
House & Garden “Defining Moment” September 2004

Vanity Fair “Palm Beach Exclusive” February 2004

Architectural Digest “Eye for Understatement: Photographer Ellen Graham goes Anglo-
Indian in Palm Beach” Amanda Vaill, April 2003

Quest “Gardens of Eden” David Pafrick Columbia, February 2002
Palm Beach Life “Master of the House” Robert Janjigian, Spring 2002

Boca “At Home with the Smiths—The Architect of Megamansions finds his angle of
repose” Joyce C. Wilson January/February 2002
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Homestyle “In the Pink” Craig Kellogg. September 2001

August 5, 2001

The New York Times “Palm Beach’s Ultraluxury Market Sizzles” Jon Nordheimer
Forbes.com “Today’s Best Architects” Felicia Paik. June 2001

Town & Country “Villa With a View” Anthony Barzilay Freund, June 2001
Southern Accents “Echoes of Italy” Philip Morris, January/Febiruary 2001

House Beautiful “Palm Beach Story” Martin Filler, December 2000

Architectural Digest “Tropical Glamour for Palm Beach-—Evelyn and Leonard Lauder
Gently Update their Family Retreat” Mitchell Owens, November, 2000

Town & Country “White Glove Contractors” Alexa Yablonski, October 2000

Architectural Digest “Palm Beach Story—Mediterranean Themes for an Oceanfront Villa
in Florida” Mitchell Owens, May 2000

Florida Design “A Decade of Florida Design 1900-2000" Summer 2000 Volume 10
Number 2

Boca “Architect’s Casebook™ Jeffery W. Smith, May/June 2000
Palm Beach Hllustrated “Power House” February 2000
Quest “Livable Luxe” Trey Wegman, February 2000

Florida Caribbean Architect “Award for Excellence 1999 for La Follia, Palm Beach”,
Fall/Winter 1999-2000

Architectural Digest “Florida Formality—A Palm Beach Villa Is Lightened with Breezy
French Grace” Mitchell Owens, December 1999

House and Garden “Beach Plums” William Norwich, December 1999
Palm Beach Ilustrated “Kings of the Castles” Daphne Nikolopoulos, December 1999

Robb Report “Palm Beach Grand—At La Follia, Architect Jeffery Smith Mixes Fun with
Formality to Resurrect the Society House Party Era” Barbara Dinerman, October 1999
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The New York Times “Trouble in Paradise: The Changing of the Guard” Tracie Rozhon,
March 25, 1999
Quest “The House of Mirth” Kyra Larkin, March 1999

Robb Report “Power Players of Luxury for 1999 Interior Design and Architecture
January 1999

Florida Design “Sandcastles By The Sea—La Follia Epitomizes the Romantic Glamour
of Old Palm Beach” Barbara Marshall, Volume 8§ Number 2

Chicago Tribune from the Wall Street Journal “Temples of the Wealthy” Felicia Paik,
May 23, 1998

The Wall Street Journal “The Home Front—When Too Big Isn’t Big Enough” Felicia
Paik, May I, 1998

W “Terry Town” James Reginato, May 1998
Florida Design “Concha Marina” Barbara Marshail, Volume 6 Number 4
Palm Beach Ilfustrated “Villa des Cygnes” January 1997

Architectural Digest “Palm Beach Renaissance-An ltalianate Villa on the Florida Coast
for Irwin and Terry Kramer” Aileen Mehle, December 1996

Florida Design “Casa Casuarina, Versace’s South Beach Estate” Roberta Klein,
Volume 6 Number 2

Florida Design “Artful Living in Palm Beach.” Linda Marx, Volume 6 Number 1

Palm Beach Hlustrated “Ballinger Award Winners, Casa de Leoni” January 1996
Florida Design “Artist Tom McKnight’s Palm Beach Home—Renate and Tom McKnight
Combine a Love of Color, Travel and Art in Their House” Linda Marx,

Volume 5 Number 4

Florida Architecture “Autistic Fantasy in a Private Domain” 55th Annual Edition, 1995

Florida Design “Concha Marina—Mizner’s Own Palm Beach Estate” Barbara Dinerman,
Volume 4 Number 3
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Florida Design “A Palm Beach Palace” Mary Doyle-Kimball, Volume 3 Number 4

Southern Accents “Villa des Cygnes—A Palm Beach Ugly Duckling Becomes a Swan”
Marjorie Klein, September 1991

Metropolitan Home “Making a Jazz-Age Splash” Ziva Freiman, March 1989
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outdoor space facing the main house, two separate dining areas with seating for up to 24 people, a
lounge and an upper deck facing east), and the main house which has the same modern
architectural design. Likewise, the lack of landscaping between the two properties, a sidewalk
connecting the two buildings and only two small bedrooms (Wifh no master suite or bathroom) in
the guest house clearly demonsirates the guest house is not designed to be a stand alone house
exclusively for a separate single family. The floor plan (page A-100 of the Application) and several
of the renderings in the ARCOM presentation (pages R-8, R-9, and R-10) attached hereto as
Exhibit “2” clearly demonstrate this relationship.

9. A review of the transcript of the July 24, 2019 ARCOM meeting only serves to
reinforce this conclusion. Not only does Mr. Kahan repeatedly refer to a guest house and main
house throughout his presentation, but he also discusses the “interface” between them. In response
to questions, Mr. Kahan confirms that the materials for the guest house are exactly the same as
those used on the main house including the stucco, the paint, the aluminum railings and windows.
Again, the only conclusion that can be reached from such testimony is that the guest house is not
a stand alone single family dwelling as allowed as a permitted use in the R-B District.

10.  As a seasoned architect, | would never include the term “guest house” or “main
house” in an application for a stand alone single family dwelling. Likewise, I would never refer
to and use the design of an adjacent home owned by an applicant (much less highlight the
similarities in style, design, color and identity of materials) in a presentation to support a stand
alone single family home.

11. A stand alone residence must be examined upon its own merits when held up to the

-ARCOM requirements and standards of not being too similar or dissimilar to the homes in the area.

To the extent a smaller structure is intended to serve as a guest house and/or “interface” with a




main house or be a part of a larger family compound, I would expect to provide the Town with a
unity of title agreement combining the masters and subservient properties.

12, In the present situation, given that the guest house/pavilion is clearly not designed
to be single family dwelling, the only way the structure would be permitted in the R-B District
would be as an accessory structure,

13.  To obtain approval for the guest house as proposed (i.e. 2 stories in height and 22
feet plus in height) however, the applicant would need to remove the kitchen (which is not allowed
in an accessory structuré in the R-B District), create a lot size over 20,000 (i.e. much larger than
the 10, 968 square feet of the 1485 Via Manana lot) and enter into a unity of title deed restriction
which would prohibit any future division of the lot resulting in a lot under 20,00 square feet in the
future under section 134-891 of the Town Code.

14,  Based upon all of the above it is my fact based professional opinion that the guest
house proposed by the applicant:

a. Is not a stand alone single family dwelling as permitted in the R-B District;

b. Could not be constructed in the R-B District without a unity of title, with
the proper restrictions set forth therein; and

c. Attempts to game the systern by getting the benefits of a guest house without
providing the neighbors with the protective restrictions of a unity of title.

15. When I see a bird that walks like a duck, swims like a duck and quacks like a duck,
I conclude it is a duck. Here, this application looks like a guest house, is designed like a guest
house, and interacts with the main house like a guest house. Therefore, it is a guest house which
cannot “stand on its own.”

16.  Instead, this proposed house flies in the face of the protections of our zoning code
and leads to the inevitable conclusion the Applicant is trying to pull the wool over ARCOM’s

eyes to suit the individual owners’ needs and wants.
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outdoor space facing the main house, two separate dining areas with seating for up to 24 people, a
lounge and an upper deck facing east), and the main house which has the same modern
architectural design. Likewise, the lack of landscaping between the two properties, a sidewalk
connecting the two buildings and only two small Bedrooms (with no master suite or bathroom) in
the guest house clearly demonstrates the guest house is not designed to be a stand alpne house
exclusively for a separate single family. The floor plan (page A-100 of the Application) and several
of the renderings in the ARCOM presentation (pages R-8, R-9, and R-10} attached hereto as
Exhibit “2” clearly demonstrate this relationship.

9. A review of the transcript of the July 24., 2019 ARCOM meeting only serves to
reinforce this conclusion. Not only does Mr. Kahan repeatedly refer to a guest house and main
house throughout his presentation, but he also discusses the “interface” between them. In response
to questions, Mr. Kahan confirms that the materials for the guest house are exactly the same as
those used on the main house including the stucco, the paint, the aluminum railings and windows.
Again, the only conclusion that can be reached from such testimony is that the guest house 1s not
a stand alone single family dwelling as allowed as a permitted use in the R-B District.

10.  As a seasoned architect, 1 would never include the term “guest house” or “main
house” in an application for a stand alone single family dwelling. Likewise, I would never refer
to and use the design of an adjacent home owned by an applicant (much less highlight the
similarities in style, design, color and identity of materials) in a presentation to support a stand
alone single family home.

11. A stand alone residence must be examined upon its own merits when held up to the
ARCOM requirements and standards of not being too similar or dissimilar to the homes in the area.

To the extent a smaller structure is intended to serve as a guest house and/or “interface” with a




main house or be a part of a larger family compound, I would expect to provide the Town with a
unity of title agreement combining the masters and subservient properties.

12.  Inthe present situation, given that the guest house/pavilion is clearly not designgd
to be single family dwelling, the only way the structure would be permitted in the R-B Distriét
would be as an accessory structure.

13, To obtain approval for the guest house as proposed (i.e. 2 stories in height and 22
feet plus in height) however, the applicant would need to remove the kitchen (which is not allowed
in an accessory structure in the R-B District), create a lot size over 20,000 (i.e. much larger than
the 10, 968 square feet of the 1485 Via Manana lot) and enter into a unity of title deed restriction
which would prohibit any future division of the lot resulting in a lot under 20,00 square feet in the
future under section 134-891 of the Town Code.

14, Based upon all of the above it is my fact based professional opinion that the guest
house proposed by the applicant:

a. Is not a stand alone single family dwelling as permitted in the R-B District;

b. Could not be constructed in the R-B District without a unity of title, with
the proper restrictions set forth therein; and

C. Attempts to game the system by getting the benefits of a guest house without
providing the neighbors with the protective restrictions of a unity of title,

15. When [ see a bird that walks like a duck, swims like a duck and quacks like a duck,
I conclude it is a duck. Here, this application looks like a guest house, is designed like a guest
house, and interacts with the main house like a guest house. Therefore, it is a guest house which
cannot “stand on its own,”

16.  Instead, this proposed hous_e flies in the face of the protections of our zoning code
and leads to the inevitable conclusion the Applicant is trying to pull the wool over ARCOM’s

eyes to suit the individual owners’ needs and wants.

.




LSHM HLYON ONIMOO0T TVIAV - DNIIAANTY JOIAIXT

EXHIBIT

2,

tabbies”

ARCOM # B£27-2019

Egﬁ % z ié g.g. i a NEW RESIDENCE AT
= i oA iy iE 5 i 5 1485 VIA MANANA
f Elk g; iz gg gE E PALM BEACH FLORIDA 31250
oo [ R R : SMITH AND MOORE ARCHITECTS,INC.
i ] if EF ¢ " - 152 SOUTH OLIVE AVENUE WEST PALM BEACH FLORIDA 13591 + TEL(SS1) 8351688 FAX (561) 8327015 +

BT TN e e ey e e e e =
el S R e T e o s R




EXTERIOR RENDERING (OPERABLE FACADE WINDOWS OPEN) - VIEW LOOKING NORTH EAST

FALM BEACH. FLORIDA 3345

NEW RESTDENCE AT
1485 VIA MANANA
SMITH AND MOORE ARCHITECTS,INC.

* 1500 SGUTH OLIVE AVENUE WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33501 + TEL(S51) 835-1883  FAX (341) 323015 «

SRS T e S T e e S R

L T seA R T T e T R B

T AN

=

E A

WERLORT

ALCOM & BOY-2E13

HAROLD J, SMITH
HRGISTARED AR T4

JONATHAN €, MOORIL
WIGNTIED ANEIITECT 13545

PETHR G. PAPADOMOULOR
ARGINTRRAD ARCHITIAT V2wt
DANILL KAHAN
OGITIRED AHGITET S4767

[T T

NO1 16002

SHLET;

R-9

DWG, HY: DK




LSEMHLNOS DNCIO0T VIOOO0T - DNIIAANTY JIISITEY

ARCOM 4 BAYT-203

Egg ds ié Es 2, NEW RESIDENCE AT
b B fl il 1485 VIA MANANA
1 < gﬁ ;E ;g is PALM BEACIL FLOZIDA 3385
o 2% 5 20 i
o [ [EHEE SMITH AND MOORE ARCHITECTS,INC,
_ﬂ i g2 + 157 SOUTH OLIVE AVENUE WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33431 « TEL (861) B36-1688  FAX(SE1) R32701S +

T e e W H e e e e E e B e e S s e e s e e T e e R T R




Administrative Appeal of Determination that Proposed “Guest House and Pavilion for the
Main House at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard” located at 1485 Via Manana
Is a Stand Alone Residence that Does Not Require a Unity of Title

Affidavit of Eugene Pandula in Support of Reversal of Determination by Paul Castro

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH gss

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Eugene Pandula, President,
of Pandula Architects. Inc., a Florida corporation, who, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. My name is Eugene Pandula. I am over eighteen years of age and 1 have personal
knowledge of the facts and issues contained in this Affidavit in Support of the Reversal of the
Determination by the Director of Zoning and Planning, Paul Castro, that the “Guest House and
Pavilion for the Main House at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard” proposed to be constructed at 1485
Manana Lane is a stand alone house that does not need a Unity of Title.

2. I have been a licensed architect in the State of Florida since for over 35 years and
have served as the principal of Pandula Architects, Inc. for the last 30 years, during which time I
have practiced almost exclusively in the Town of Palm Beach. At the same time, | have also had
the pleasure of serving on Landmarks Preservation Commission for 15 years including acting as
the Chairman. A copy of my most recent Professional Resume is attached hereto as Exhibit “1.”

3. My analysis and opinion herein is based upon the facts, my knowledge and
experience as an architect, and a review of the Application, ARCOM Notice, renderings and
submittals, e-mails to ARCOM members, the transcript of the July 24, 2019 ARCOM meeting and

the other documents attached as Exhibits to the Administrative Appeal dated August 21, 2019 filed

by Julie Araskog.




4, In analyzing the issues in this matter | looked at the situation and asked what I
would I do if T were the architect of record.

5. In this case, I would start by looking at what can and can not be built in the R-B
Low Density Residential District. The only permitted residential use in the R-B District is for
“single-family dwellings.”

6. The definition of a single-family dwelling under the Town Codé of Ordinances is
“a detached building designed and used exclusively for residential purposes by one family.”

7. Working off of that definition rules out a number of other uses for the proposed
house. That lets me know that [ need to design the house exclusively for the family who will
actually live in it long term. At the same time, a single family cannot live in two houses at the
same time, much less two houses on adjoining lots.

8. A single family dwelling is also focused on meeting all of the day to day needs of
the family in one home on one lot.  Therefore, it will include the right balance of living and dining
areas, a sufficient nﬁmber of bedrooms for the family (including a master bath and en suite for the
owners) and recreational areas such as a pool, all arranged in the best way possible on one lot.

9. For example, the existing single family home which is proposed to be demolished
to make way for a new structure at 1485 Via Manana includes a vaulted ceilings, three bedrooms
including a master suite and en suite bathroom, a pool, a garage (which is not the centerpiece) to
its entryway and sufficient landscaping to provide privacy from its neighbors.

10. A single family home will also differ in architectural style, design, and finishes
from its neighbors so that it is distinct from neighboring homes. Again, the present home blends

in well with the neighboring homes and yet is distinct from them.




11. By contrast, a guest house which will be used for temporary stays is designed much
differently. A guest house wiﬂ typically have fewer and much smaller bedrooms for its size, and
will rely upon the main house for much of its recreational area.

12.  Again, looking at the R-B district regulations, while accessory structures are
permitted (which could include a guest house), in the R-B district there are multiple restrictions on
such structures. Accessory structures cannot have a kitchen, and must be on a lot over 20,000
square feet in size and have a unity of title in order to be two stories tall and up to 25 feet in height.

13.  To protect the neighboring properties, once a unity of title is issued and a two story
accessory structure is built, the property cannot be divided if there would not be at least 20,000
square feet in each divided lot.

14.  Applying these definitions to proposed residence here, which is identified by the
applicant as a “New two-story residence, which will serve as a guest house and pavilion for the
main house at 1480 North Ocean Boulevard,” it is clear that the intent of the owners is accurately
reflected in the application, to create an accessory guest house and open pavilion which will serve
as an entertainment complex for the main home, without obtaining a unity of title.

15, As detailed further in the Administrative Appeal filed in conjunction with this
Affidavit, the applicant’s architect clearly indicated that the lot was purchased “with the intention
of building a guest house, something that would interface with their pool and their garden.” As a
result, he highlighted the interface between the guest house/pavilion and main house along with
the similarities in architecture, while admitting that the stucco, color, railings and windows of the
guest house were identical to the main house. In fact he did such a good job that describing the
link between the.two properties several ARCOM members believed that they were looking at a

guest house on one unified property.




16.  Regardless of whether the applicant now changes the nomenclature of the project
to a “residence” as opposed to a “guest house” the structure still is not a stand alone single family
dwelling contemplaied in the R-B district.

17.  Several tell tale sighs from an architectural standpoint that support this conclusion
include the fact that:

e Single family homes do not identically mirror the neighboting property in style and
finishes, but create a distinction between the two houses on separate lots

e Single family homes to not create a wide open view to the home behind them while
neglecting the design of their own entryway, and placing the garage in a place of
prominence.

¢ Single family homes of approximately 3,500 square feet do not contain two small
bedrooms, with no master bathroom and en suite, and yet include a large lounge area,
exercise room, and two separate seating areas for over 20 people combined.

e Single family homes do not tie into the perimeter hedge of the neighboring house
while at the same time fail to install any landscape screening at all between the house
and adjacent property.

¢ Single family homes do not rely on the pool of the neighboring home for recreation.

e Single family homes do not have a sidewalk connecting to their neighbor.

18. At the end of the day it, whether we like it or not as architects, the restrictions of
the Zoning Code are in place for a reason, to protect the surrounding neighbors.

19. In this case it is clear the proposed residence at 1485 Via Manana is designed to be
an entertainment extension of 1480 N. Ocean Boulevard without the protection of a unity of titie
for the surrounding neighbors.

20.  As aresult, | believe Mr. Castro’s Determination that the proposed residence can

stand on its own without a unity of title is inaccurate and should be reversed.




FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Dated this £/ 57’;13)7 of August, 2019.

/'. ’ . //
. ‘),,"". ’ / : - .‘;/f )
By: = £ P J/
EUGENE PANDULA . s
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH #

The foregoing instrument was sworn to and subscribed before me this =/ o day of
August, 2019, by EUGENE PANDULA, who is: personally known to me or 3 has
produced |~ lm i g Dr i\}ev’ S L;Cen&« as identification.

)Ll/ L&~ (-YV\ L()M'—]
NOTARY SEAL , NdTARY PUBLIC

SR, SUSAN M, WESER
} Q mcomnss:ounemgwe
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The Ponduia Aichilects, Inc. " 201 Seaview Avenue 301-00£-5014
Patrm Beach, Flotida 33480 Fox .
561-655-9120

R

THE PANDULA ARCHITECTS The Pandula Architects, Inc. is an award winning
fulf service architectural and interior design firm
founded in 1985, With its strong commitment to
quality design reinforced by sound technical
expertise, the firm has established itself as one of
the most respected firms in the region. The
diverse professional expertise collected within
this group ensures a commitment to personalized
attention with careful consideration given £o each
client’s objective, schedule and budget. The
Pandula Architects, Inc. maintains a professional
staff of three architects and one interor designer,
along with appropriate support personnel.

ARCHITECTURE

HISTORIC PRESERVATION
PROGRAMMING

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
BIDDING AND NEGOTIATION
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTATION
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTATION
MARKET EVALUATION

ECONOMIC AND FEASIBILITY STUDIES

SITE  PLANNING
ZONING

LAND-USE PLANNING
NEIGHBORHOOD PLANNING

INTERIOR  DESIGN

HISTORIC PRESERVATION
PROGRAMMING

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

FINAL DESIGN

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

BIDDING AND NEGOTIATION
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING AND INSTALLATION
TENANT IMPROVEMENT
FURNITURE AND ACCESSORY DESIGN

A




The Pandido Architects, inc.

FUGENE  PANDULA, A.LA.

201 Seaview Avenue 561-832-3514
Palm Beach, Florida 33480 oy
561-655-91 20

President and Founding Partner, Mr. Pandula is
recogrized as a leader in the professional design
cornmunity. Mr. Pandula is a Past President of
the Palm Beach Chapter of the American
institute of Architects, a past member of the
Palm Beach County Historic Resources Review
Board, Chairman of the Town of Palm Beach
Landmarks Preservation Commission, and, a
member of the National Council of Architectural
Registration Boards. With his special interest,
education, training and experience in historic
preservation, Mr. Pandula is a member of the
Mational Trust for Historic Preservation and is a
frequent lecturer on preservation related topics
both locally and nationally: He was appointed by
the Govemar of the State of Florida to the
Florida Historic Resources Committee and has
contributed to the publication of Florida Historic
Properties and Structures. Mr. Fandula has
heen retained as a consultant on historic
preservation issues by a number of
municipalities including the Town of Palm Beach
and has participated in important projects for
the cities of St. Augustine, Leeshurg, Eustis,

Mt. Dora, Gainesville and West Palm Beach,
Florida, as well as Nantucket, Massachusetts.

Mr. Pandula currently serves as a Trustee on
the Board of Directors of the Florida Trust for
Historic Preservation, and, as a Merber of the
Board of Advocates for the University of Florida
College of Architcture.

Master of Arts in Architecture
Bachelor of Design
University of Florida
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HISTORIC

e Parduia Architects, Inc.

PRESERVATION

201 Seaview Avenue 561-832-3614
Falm Beach, Flovida 33480 Fox
551-655.9120

The Pandula Architects, Inc. maintains the
professional expertise familiar with the specific
and sensitive requirements of historically
significant architectural projects. Mr. Pandula,
who personally oversees and directs all
preservation activities undertaken by the firm,
has gained prominence through his thoughtful
and respectful work on both designated
Landmarlk structures and important non-
designated structures.

The Pandula Architects, Inc. has been honored by
award for design excellence on historic
preservation and adaptive use projects.
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The Panduia Architiects, Inc. 201 Seavisw Avenug 561-832-34614

Palm Beach, Florida 83480 Feo:
6616559120

Selected Awards:

2018

2017

2009

1998

1996

1994

1989

1988

University of Florida
2018 Distinguished Alumnus Award
in Historic Preservation
“In recognition of research and work to
advance Historic Preservation in Paim Beach
and throughout the State of Florida “

Preservation Foundation of Paim Beach
Polly Earl Award for the restoration of
“Seaspray” a private residence
Palm Beach, Florida

Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach
Volunteer of the Year
Paim Beach, Florida

Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach
Ballinger Award for the restoration of
“Hi-Mount” a private residence
Paim Beach, Florida

Preservation Foundation of Paim Beach
Ballinger Award for the restoration of
“Junglewood”, a private residence
Palm Beach, Florida

Palm Beach Chapter, A.LA.
Award for Design Excellence for the restoration of

“Oheka" a private residence
Palm Beach, Florida

Price Waterhouse /7 South Florida Business Journal
Small Business Up & Comers Award
South Florida

Price Waterhouse / South Florida Business Journal

Small Business Up & Comers Award
South Florida

AACODLA4S




The Pandula Aichitects, Ing,

201 Seavisw Avenue 561-882-3614

Palm Beech. Forida 324480 Fox
561-653-9120

Selected Professional Afiiliations:

2011-present

2015

2011-2015

2009-2011

2008-2011

16885-2011

1989

1983-1994

University of Florida, College of Design,
Construction and Planning:

Gainesville, Florida & Nantucket, Massachusetts

Member: Board of Advocates

State of Florida, Department of State, Division of
Historic Resources:

Tallahassee, Florida

Member: Small Grants Advisory Panel

The Florida Trust for Historic Preservation:
Taliahassee, Florida
Trustee

Town of Palm Beach
Palm Beach, Florida
Member: Worth Avenue tmprovement Committee

Town of Palm Beach

Palm Beach, Florida

Chairman: Flagler Memorial Bridge (replacement)
Aesthetic Review Committee

Town of Palm Beach, Landmarks Preservation
Commission:

Palm Beach, Florida

1998-2011 Chairman

1985-1998 Member

Beautiful Pafim Beaches:
Woaest Palm Beach, Florida
Mermber: Board of Directors

Palm Beach Chapter, American Institute of
Architects;

Palm Beach County, Florida

1994 President

1988-1993 Member: Board of Directors

AACQD1445




The Pandula Architects, Ing. 201 Seaviaw Avenub 561-832-3614

Palm Beach, Florida 33480 o
561-4859120

Selected Publications and Presentations:

2015

2014

2012

2011

2011

2010

2009

2008

“How South County Road Was Born”
for the Greater South County Road Association,
Palm Beach, Florida

“Landmarking History and Trends”
for the Preservation Foundation of Paim Beach,
Palm Beach, Florida

“The New World" a walking tour
for the preservation Foundation of Palm Beach &
The Congress of New Urbanism
Palm Beach, Florida

“Architects on the Architects, Howard Major”
for the Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach
Palm Beach, Florida

“Maintaining Historic properties: The Nuts and Bolts of
Maintenance and Repair”
for the Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach
Paim Beach, Florida

“Tracing the Fabric of Palm Beach, Architecture of the
1930's, 1940's and 1950's
for the Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach
Palm Beach, Florida

“Preserving Modernism in Palm Beach, Past Cases and
Future Opportunities”
for the Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach,
Palm Beach, Florida

“Maintaining Historic Properties; Determining Your

Neeads”
for the Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach,

Palm Beach, Florida

AACODN445




2007 “Marketing Historic Properties”
for the Preservation Foundation of Palim Beach,
Paim Beach, Florida

20086 “The Legal Landscape of Historic Designations”
for the Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach
Paim Beach, Florida

2003 “Adaptive Re-Use and Historic Preservation in Paim
Beach”
for the Florida Chapter of the American Planning
Association, The Breakers Hotel,
Pahn Beach, Florida

2001 “John Voik, Architect Extrodinaire”
for the Preservation Foundation of Palm Beach
Palm Beach, Florida

1989 “A Guide to Florida’s Historic Architecture”
for the University of Florida Press
Go-Authar
1987 “Historic Preservation Goncepts in the Town of Palm
Beach”

for the Palm Beach Board of Realtors,
Palm Beach, Florida

1986 “Historic Preservation and Property Valuation”
for the Palm Beach Board of Realtors,
Paim Beach, Florida

1983 “The Vinoy Park Hotel”
for Booker Creek Preservation,
St. Petersburg, Florida
Symposium Panel Member

1978 “Survey of Gulf Coast Architecture from Key West to
Galveston”
for the National Trust for Historic Preservation
Annual Meeting,
Mobile, Alabama
Co-Author and Presenter

“Leesburg and the Lake Region”
Co-Author
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